West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
June 18, 2019 at 7:00 PM
To be held at West Plainfield Fire Department
24901 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

1. Call the meeting to order
9 Review and Discussion of Bills
a. Approve Payment of Bills (Page 1)
3. Public comment
4. Lillard Hall

a. Lillard Hall Public Business
b. Lillard Hall Manager Report (Page 2)
c. Lillard Hall Committee Report ( Hjerpe, Guarino)
i, Financial Analysis Report
ii. Landscaping/ Fencing
5. Financials
a. Deposits (Page 3)
b. Financial Reports (Page 4-7)
6. New Business
a. Discussion/Action Policy regarding District Bid Policy (Beoshanz)(Page 8)
7. Old Business
a. Fire District Website Update (Heins)
b. Fire Station Structural Repair Update (Heins)
8. Chiefs Report
9. Assistant Chiefs Report
10. Volunteer Activities Report
11. Committee Reports
a. Standing Committees
i Benefits Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
ii. Budget Committee Report (Hjerpe, Yeager)
a) Discussion/Action — Committee Recommendations (Page 9-30)
1) Continue the County Controller Practice re Interest Allocation
2) Staff run Labor Distribution Report each pay period for total costs
reimbursement of Hall Manager’s salary
3) Purchase laptop and configure solely for District use
4) Direct staff to open District mail and distribute accordingly
5) Adopt the proposed 2019-2020 District Budget
iii.  Personnel Committee Report (Hjerpe, Guarino)
iv.  District Funding and Development Committee (Yeager, Beoshanz,)
b. Ad Hoc Committees
. i IHS Liaison Committee (McMullen, Guarino)
12. Training Liaison Report (Yeager)
13. Fire Prevention Liaison Report (McMullen)
14. Facilities/Equipment Repair Liaison Report (Beoshanz)
15. Consent Calendar
a. Quarterly Personnel Responses Summary (Page 31-33
b. Quarterly Incident Narratives (Page 34-37)
16. Minutes
_a. Approval of May 21, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Page 38-41)
17. Clerk’s Report
18. Open Forum
19. Calendar
a. The next regular scheduled Board meeting will be July16, 2019 at 7:00 pm unless another date is
agreed upon.

Posted 6/14/19 @ by Sharon Grafton .




West Plainfield Fire Protection District

24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 o (530) 756-0212

June 18, 2019

Auditor-Controller
625 Court Street
Woodland, CA 95695

This letter is to inform you that the West Plainfield Fire Protection District's Board of
Commissioners has approved for payment t_he bills listed below:

California Prison Industry Authority . 58237

CSFA , _ -~ 2,640.00

Curtis ;  . 2,497.23
Entenmann-Rovin o o B 230.82°

Fire Districts L e . 110.00
Interstate Ol G o A 1,198.38 - . it
PG&E el & L eTIIE
Pisani's | 18880 7, 3]
Quill RN C I Y1 7 2. s B

Waste Management G o DeEni 731083

West Coast Frame & Collision sl 68.76

Total | $ 9,060.68

* Not included in total




June 18, 2019

Lillard Hall Report

Deposit Income: ~ $400.00

Total:

Deposit:

Total:

Expenses:

Total:

Balance:

Jo Yeager

$600.00
$600.00
$600.00

$2200.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$500.00

$2,500.00

$111.14
$500.00
$500.00

$50.00
$500.00
$500.00
$500.00

$2,661.14

$27,007.46

Dog Group
Hinajosa party
Moncada party
Pedroza party

Hinajosa party

Sandra Hernandez party
Portella party

Moreno party

Janet Hernandez party

WPFPD - PG&Ebill - March 15 to April 1
Pedroza deposit refund
Sanchez deposit refund
Eva Patino, hall cleaning

Hinajosa deposit refund

J. Hernandez deposit refund

Moncada party



o

DEPOSITS — June 18, 2019

Total deposit of $ 2,650.08

YCPARMIA — Reimbursement Temporary Disability — Delgadillo

PG&E — Reimbursement Lillard Hall electricity

$ 2,538.64

111.44




00 EST
pO°0ST

¥6° LE

ge ggg’e
0Z°0ZT
SO°ETR'2
Do° 089
ZE'LLE

¥6° 866
9£°S¥0'SE
LL 666"ET
00°000'S
B9 970’2
81°%T9’'9
95° 88T SE
LO'BET'6
50" LTG6

85 £58°'T
05°SE6°L
6T LEF'EZLT
-LE9OFE
-1€°L66 0T
-00° 000 'LFT
-00°000'88
-0Z°"T8S'T
-§5°€
-0Z'EGE’8
~-19°E%T
-L9°9%0'T
-0 98¢E
~FZ"T9L'9¢C
-EG €28 '96€
-¥T"CEL'E
-00°SZB'BFL
-80°CIV 2T
-£5°2E5'LIE
~-$8'9TE'9€T
-1%"8FE‘SLS
-00°LIB'ET
~-£8°25€£'88
08°8TT 68L
00°L9S’LE
82 6FT'LE
€2 %08

BO QEB0O'ST
S0°6LL'ET
95°198781¢
sT-zZo’'08¢

soueTeg DUTPUH

E obegd

€0 TTE

BL ¥8E'T

81" LET

06" 0€ES
¥L T

TZ %ZL'T

S0°066'¥E

GT0Z IB9X TeDSTd
SUNOUY
Aousaain) sseg

00 EST YT TYINHQ ' QEK-DAS DEdS 3 J0¥d 0000-SSTTI0S

00°0QST 5INOY 3 DLIAAY-DAS DEAS ® J0¥d 0000-TSTI0S

76 LE HOWLSOd -dXHE ADIAA0 0000-TTTTIOS

€E°88BE'T gSNAdYE ®0Idd40 0000-0TTLOS

0Z° 02T SOUHD DAS (¥WD LION¥D-dX® DSIW 0000-Z0TTOS

68°T186'T 9T " TEY ASNEIYE SNOHENYIIZDSIW 0000-00TTOS

00°S€T 00°SS¥% SAIHSYASWAN 0000-060T0S

ZE'LLS gAITAdNS €Y1 3 ‘TIVINECG ‘QEW 0000~-080T0S

%6866 INANTAOYARI HATI-EINENZLNIVW 0000-TLOTOS

$2'668'S 2T 9%T'6T INSNd INOH-EONUNAINIYW 0000-0L0T0S

LL 666'ET UEHLO-EONTINSNI 0000-ES0TOS

00'000'S ALITISYIT DITENd-EONVIASNI 0000-TS0T0S

T0°09T L9'988'T ASNEdXE IOHASNOH 0000~0%0TOS

0L"8TT 8% E€0G'9 SNOIIYDINOWWOD 0000-020L0S

88°6CL'T TL 69L'TE SHITAANS TYNOSYHEd 3 ONIHLOTD 0000-0TOTOS

8% '2T0'T 65°52T'8 AONVHMOSNI dWOD . SUmIMOM 0000-06€00S

SE" 9% 0L 0LS8 HONYENSNT INIWAOTAWIND 0000-08€00S

gL 8TE 08 '¥ES'T TIYD IAAN/¥0I4 0000-0EE00S

L¥"Gt6 £0°066'9 TOSYO 0000-02£00S

16°66L°'0¢ 89°LEYQ'TIST SEEAOTAWE ¥YINOHEY 0000-00TO0S

-LE"9%E SENNTARY OSIW ¥IHIO 0000-06TF0¥

-€F 2IL'8T saEEDOYd HONVENSNI-DSIWN HIO 0000-LTTFRO¥

-00°000'LPT 14D FHEQ YHOOA - TVEINI JEHIO £000-06020%

-00°000'88 XID TOA~SEILID ¥ SHIINNOD ¥HLO 0000-02020¥%

-20"%PE’T AATTEY XYL Jo¥d SHENMOEWOH-LS 0000-0%210%

-G5°¢€ STYINSY ALIAIONd AUYMHDIH-LS 0000-TS0TO¥

-0Z"€52'8 700d-SONINIYE INFWLSEANI 0000-00LDOY

-T8°2%T ¥OI¥d SHXYL do¥d TYINEWHTIENS 0000-TZTOO0Y

-LL"STS a0 SHYYI dOo¥d TYINEWATIAOS 0000-02T00%

-0E"¥9¢E OENDESNA MOI¥d-SEXYL d0¥d Q000-TTT00¥

27 9% -99°908'9Z OEANDEASNO LNANND-SEXYL d0¥d 0000-TOTOO%

-25°€28'962 qmInDds INEMMND-SAXYL do¥d 0000-00T00%

TE ¥EL'T -5€°95%'% QANSISSYNO 0000-66G600E

-00°5SZ8°6%1 HAMESHY NED-JENDISSY-TVE dd £000-00800¢

-80°2T¥'ET FAVET qEONDOV-CENDISSY-T¥E dd Z000-00900¢€

-ZE'86L'STE TEEy LHSSY d¥0-UENDISSY-Tvd dd T000-00500€

-%8°9TE 9EC ASSY TYLIAYD NI INZWLSTANI IIN 0000-00TO0E

-T% 8%E'GLS INENAINDHE-d8d “WOODY 0000-00%28T

-00°LTB'ET" g NYEIL SHIO AMdWI -dHd "WODDY 0000-007ZE28T

-£B°25E'88 ANAWI 3 DUIE-dHEd "WODDY 0000-00128T

08'8TT'68L INEWGTIO0E 0000-00%T8T

00" L9S'LE DOTE NYHL ¥HIO A¥EWI 0000-00ZTET

BZ'6¥%T'L6 INTWIAOYAWI 3 ONIQTIING 0000-00TT8T

06°0€ES -L9°9% Tdans DES WIND-DEY X¥L 40¥d 0000-060TTT

80" 0Z0'ST DES WHAD-DFY XYL d0dd 0000-0TCTIT

mo.mbbnmm HAYAT QHEA¥DOY ddd AdM-D0¥ Z2ETO0-000TQAT

) . mm.amm.mdm T4AY LESSY d¥D add AdM-Dd TEZT0-C00TOT

OL'E?S'E 05°897'€TE AMNSYHEAL NI HSYD. 0000-00000T

KataTaov¥ 31400 soueTed butuutbes uoTadTaossd IAN JUNODOY

IHS f¥d ISIQ I¥Id TTEIINIVIA™M £CE9 £ge9

6T0Z ‘T¢ AeW bBurtpum TT ubnoIuyl TT POTIad I04

soueTeqg TBTAL LEET SUWTL

asn ALNNOD 0703 - 000T Auedwopd

6T/¥1/90 @3B0 - TZID

souejeq [eu]

(



000 . 68°660'0%

92 69L
26°G9L'6TT
60°GEL'D
T8 CLE'V
€L £0S

0% LE6'SE
00°'88€E

9€° 162

opueTed burpud AJTATION ATPIID

5707z Iesx TeDSTd
SAUNOWY

z abeg Aousxany sseg

68°660°0% 00°0
92 694 &0 THIA ~ INENd IN0E
26°G9L'6TT INIWAINOE

L9 €86 Z¥*esL's SEILITIIN
T8'CLE'¥ TEAYEL CNY NOILILVIMOdSNYYL
EL'E0S YIHLO-dXE LddDdds
0%'LZ6'SE INAWNAIADE YONIW
00" 88E DNINIVIL

89°6¥%T 89°S¥T JYEHIC-DAS DdEdS ¥ J0d¥d

A3TATIOY 3T9ed

LHS 1vd LSIQ HYId QTIIANIYIA ™M

soueTeqg butuuibag

uwotadizosad

(RAA

6102 'Ttf AeW Butpum 1T ubnoIyl TT POTASd I04

STBIOL sxx

0000-TLOEDS
0000-0L0OEDS
0000-092T0S
0000-05ZT0S
0000-6%CT0S
0000-0TZTOS
0000-S0CTOS

IQN 3UNODDY

A4

soueTeq TBTAL
asn ALNDOD OT0X - 0007 Aueduwo)

LEFET SWTLL
6T/¥%T/90 23Bd - T6€ID

sougleg 1l |
(



L6 68BE'6
65" 6%
8L °BT8
00°000’s
wL TR0 T
T&" LSZ
9L LES

¥8°99Z'%9T
€€ 095'%T
pDotoo0o0’s
9%° 959

L9 L89'T
0Z°91Z2"L .

TS 90L'6%T
TS 90L'6%T

-€E£°Z95'99¢E
-00°SLT'E
-00°SLT €

~L8 E6T'8T
-¥5°980°T
-EE€TLOT LT

-EF00S°T
00°"0
000
go*o

-E¥°00S'T
~88°LEV'T
A

-¥L'L9S’E
-FT LOS'E

-68°920'62¢E
~68°SC0'6TE
~0L"%ST
-98°259
~6L'18€
-D9°LZ0 LY
-%6°808°08¢

931BQ OI IBSL 3SBT

ALNOCDOTOA

T abeg

TT EE0'E
00" 0
000
00'¢

€€ 86T
€9°8¢
66"95T

T7"8E€9'%T
65°LESB
00°0
¥E'C9
S0°SPT

0z 0eg9

€8°0TB'ET
Z8'0TB'ET

-66°6TE'E
00°0
000

-99°2Z90'¢g
00°0
-99°290'¢

-89 ¥ET
00" 0
a0"0
Qo0

-89 %2
-89°¥CC
0o-aQ

00°0
0g'o

~59°¢¢
-S9°¢¢
-8¢' 15§
-L8"LE
-09°¢

LT"8S
€6° 1T

pPOTARd Ieaf ISEH

6T0C Iva}f TeosTd

9€°"5%0's¢
LL 666 "ET
000
00*000°S
89°9%0°2
81" 229’9
95° 88T 'S¢

6E°TLE'E6T
02 ¥EB'6T
LO"BET'E
S0°LT6

BS ESE’T
0G°SE6'L

6T LEV'ELT
BT LEV'ELT

=19 T¥%E T6S
000

00°0

-89 EFE'TE
~LE"9FE

=T L6602

-SL'¥89°'9€Z

'-00°000'SEE

-00'000'L¥T
-00°000‘88

-GL ¥8S'T
-0Z°T8S'T
9%t

-0z €52’'9
-0z €528

-80°09T'sgE
-80°09T'SCE
~T9°2%1
-L9°9%0°T
-%0' 98¢

-yZ T9L'9g
-ZS EZ8 962

33BJ O XB3Z
IHS TYH ISIC FdId AIEIANIVIE M
6toz ‘1€ Aey Burpum 1T ybnoxyl TT potIsg Iog

JuswWwele3s SwosuT
ALNQOD OT0X - 000T Auedwop

asn

7Z°668°S
00°0
00°0
Q0°0
T0°09T
0L"8TT
S8°'81%'E

65°CT0'EE
BO'ETEZ'ET
8% CT0'T
SE' 9%
BL*BTE
LYy SE8

TS"66L'0C
TS 66L'0¢C

~8T°6C20'E
00°0
000
-BL ¥BZ'Z
000
-8L°¥82'¢

~8T'LEC

00°0
00°0
go"o0

-8T1°LET
-8T°LEZ
00°0

00°0
00°0Q

-€¢" L0OS
-€2¢'L0S
00°0
-06°0ES
=PL'TE
v Sy
00°0

junowy potaad

INENA 1008 -FONYNEINTYH
YEHIO~EONVHEOSNT

CHONEIXE 3 FIId-FONVHEOSNT
ALITISVIT DITEAd-TONVEOSNI
ESNAdXE QTOHESNOH
SNOILYDINAWKOD

5IITAANS TYNOSHEd 3 ONIHIOTO
SHITIANS ONY SHDIANES

g8 HEAOTIWI ONY SETHYVIVS TR30L
SIIZANAE HIZOTAWE Te3I0l
HONWVAASNI dWOD | SUEI¥OM
HEONYMASNI INIKAOTAWAND
HAVDIQEN/¥DId

IdsY0

SLIJENTE HIXOTANE

SEOUYM QNV ANVIYS TE3O0L
SHAXOTINE MYINOEN

SHOYM ONY ANVIVS

SLIJANE HIAOTAWI (NY SHINYIYS
SEMNLIANEXE

SENNFATY Te30L

SEOYNOS DNIONVYNIS WHHIO TBIOL.
SIESSY TYILAYD 40 HTYS

SHOUNOS DNIONYNIA ¥IHIO
SENNIAHN SNOENVITHOSIN TE3IOL
SHONZAHY OSIW ¥FHIO

SaEEo0oNd HONVMOSNI-DSIW HIO
SANNIATY SNOANVITEOSIN

ONIATY TYINZANNIAODYHIINI TE3IOL
ONEDY TYINTWNMIAOD ¥IHIO TRIOL
IdY¥D HEHEA VHOOA - TWEINL ¥EHILO
ALD TOX-SHEILID ¥ SIIINOOD HHIO
SEIONEOY TYINAWNMAAOD NHHIO
HONFAZY HIVIS TR10L

SAITAY XYL do¥d SUENMOEWOH-IS
STYINIY AL¥E40¥d AVMHOIH-IS
ENNEARY AIYLS

SHONAARY TYLNIHNNEAODYHLNT
ENOW 40 ESN WO¥d HNNEAEY Te30L
TOOd -SONINNYE LNAWLSHANT

ONY XENOW A0 HSA WO¥d HENNEATY

SEXYL Te3oL

XYL AL¥AdO¥d Te30L

MOI¥d SHXYL d0¥d TYINEWEIIANS
WAND SEXVE dO¥d TYINEWTIAANS
AIANDESNN ¥OINd-SIXYL d0dd
QIENDEASNAN INZYEND-SAXYL &0¥d
QHEENOHS INEMAND-SHKYL doud
XYL AIMEJOUd

SEXYL
SHONEATY

HONYIVE aNOd LHEN

uotadraossg

0000-0L0OTOS
0000-£S0TO0S
0000-250T0S
0000-TS0OTOS
0000-0%0TQS
0000-0Z0OTOS
D000-0TOTOS
SHITAdNSA¥YIS

0000-06£00S
0000-08E0OS
0000-0£E00S
0000-0ZE00S
SLIFENIIdWNE

0000-00T00S
SEDYMRAANTIYS
NHEZIUVIVS
SHENLIANEIXH

0000~-00050%
DYSNYNIINHLO

0000-06T¥0¥
0000-LTITPOV
SHANZAHYDSIH

¢000-06020%
0000-02020%
AONOYAODYHIO

0000-0%2T0%
0000-T2QTO%
ATEELYLS

NNIATIACDINI

‘0000-00L00%
KINOWHSOATYT

0000-TZTOQ%
0000-02T00%
0000-TTTOO% .
0000~-TOTOO0¥
0000-00TO0%

KWL AL¥EI0¥d

SHIVL
SHONIATY

AN JUNODDY

£ce9

TP:ET suig
6T/%T/90 @3B0 £EZID

JUsSLSlE]S SlLIooU|

{




-89°6EEETT T0"289'12
§9°229 ' T¥E 00 ZLE'ET
z9*LE0'8Y 00°0
TS 616 9% 00°0
IT°8TT'T 00°0
6T '8TE'6E 65 EEE'6
89 ¥S0'€E 66°0T¥
69°860'T 00°0

~¥L %S 000
Do o 0070

-G%ZLB'L 16665
00°LBB’'ZT 000
¥1'6CS 00°0
89°'S%T 00°0
000 000
SE°6C0'E 000
£6° 98T 000
76 ' $¥FE 000
6 °T68'E $0°Z60'C
000 000
5€° 82T 00°0
00 I¥S’C o0 08¥'C
y£°266'T 00°0

-98°0T TT°SE€

-ZE S69 ' ¥PT
6Z'9%9 9%
8T°GES'0CT
9Z°69L
Z6°S9L'6TT

ZL"6€8'EET
60°GEL'S
00°0

T8 ELE'Y
EL"E0S

0% LEZ6'SE
00" 8BBE
‘0070

9E° 16T
00°€ST
00°0
00°0ST

76 LE

€€ 88E'T
02 02T
SO0 ET¥'E
00083
ZELLB
76°BE6

S 916 TE FONTTY ai0d LAN T=30L
£9° %96 'VE SHMNLIONIAXE Te30L
00°0 SLESSY TYLIAYD TB30L
00°0 HTO IHEA -INHENd IN0F
00°0 INIWd IN0OE

S1HSSY TYLIAYD
70°2E6'TT SHITdANS ONY SEDIA¥ES TBIOL
L9286 SETLITILO
0070 TANI-TEAYEL 3 dNSYEL
0070 THAVIL ONY NOILYLYOdSNVIL
00°0 » YHHIO-dXd_LddodEds
00°0 INIWAINOE ¥ONIW
00°0 ONINIVHEL
00°0 INEWAINOE - SHSVET ANV SLNHY
89'5¥%1 VHHLO-DAS DJHdS 3 40¥d
00°0 €T TYINEQ ' QEW-DAS DEdS 3 J0¥d
00°0 DAS HDEL OJANI-DAS DEAS 3 J0¥d
00°0 DIDDY ¥ DLIANY-DAS DEES ¥ d0ud
00°0 HOVLS0d-4XE FOILH0
00°0 HSNEAXE EDI440
00°0 SO¥HD DAS QYD LIAE¥D-dXd DSIH
68°186'T HASNHEAXE SNOENVITEISIN
00°5¢¢ SdITHSHATHEN
00" 0 SEITddNs €7 ¥ ‘IYINEQ 'dEW
00°0 INIWEAOYANI HATE-FONUNILNIWH

SHITAANS ANV SHOIA¥HS

0000-TLOEOS
0000-0LOEQS
LESSYIYLIEYD

0000-092T0S
0000-TSEZTOS
0000-0SCT0S
D000-6¥%CTOS
0000-0TCTOS
0000-S0CTOS
0000-06TTOS
0000-S9TTO0S
0000-SSTTOS
0000=-ZSTTOS
0000~-TSTTOS
0000-TTTTOS
0000-0TTTOS
0000-20TTOS
0000-00TTOS
0000-060T0S
0000-0801T0S
Q000-TLOTOS
SHITddNSANES

aq3eg oL Ieex I8E] poIIad ABSE I5ET] 93ed OL LBIX auncwy poTIad uotadraosed IAqN JUNODOY
AINNODOTIOA IHS "T¥E 1SIQ BMId QTETANIVIA " M £2Z9 €zes
6T0Z XEoi TROSTA 6T0Z ‘1t Aew Butpug 1T ubnoxyl TT POTISd A04
Juswelelg SwWooul IF: €T SWTL
z sbeq asn AINNOD OTOA - 000T Auedwod 6T/¥T/90 =3ed £62TD
ﬁ_ ( ljusuwisiels w: '00U|




—

William Heins <wheins@westplainfieldfire.com>

Request

Deborah Sulejmani <Deborah.Sulejmani@yolocounty.org>

To: William Heins <wheins@westplainfieldfire.com>

Hi Bill -

This is what I learned regarding your question.

Tue, Mar 21, 2017 at 11:23 AM

You mention you were quoted government pricing - Is that pricing ‘just’ a negotiated price, or are you actually piggy-

backing on to a government contract?

If the pricing is due to piggy-backing on an existing contract, no more quotes would be necessary.

If pricing is simply a negotiated price, the number of quotes needed depends on the value of the equipment being

purchased.

Ifvalue is S5000 - $10000 2 quotes are needed
$10000 - 549999 3 quotes needed
$50000 and over has to be bid out

Hope this much gives some information needed.

Thanks.

Deb

From: William Heins [mailto:wheins@westplainfieldfire.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:47 AM

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]




West Plainfield Fire Protection District

24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 « (530) 756-0212

Minutes — June 7, 2019 & June 10, 2019
- West Plainfield Fire Protectlon District Budget Commlttee

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by Chair Charles Hjerpe.

2. Public Comment

No Public Comment

3. Discussion/Action

a) Discussion/Action - Anaiysfs and

5 5 .é&.ﬁ*g,m
3 Ghl

i

4

i} Possible Changes to General P

port by Mark Krummenacker

The Committee recommends:

- > interest earned on Res  funds in their own accounts. By doing so
;be able to easily see the interest earned in
ounts. ¢

irsement — because the Hall Manager’s sa!ary also includes
S/ s‘ @%@ﬁb}r Distribution Report should be created each pay
ent to the Hall'Manager for total cost reimbursement.

aptop/tablet should only be used for District business, such as:
ing/transcribing/correcting minutes, preparing agendas, bill processing and
¢ other general District correspondence or business.

" Provide additional tools and/or training to the Board Clerk re appropriate
allocation of expenditures.

- Direct paid staff to open District mail that could be, or is clearly, District financial
correspondence, scan bills and place in District financial shared electronic folder,
and sort and deliver member mail to the appropriate mailbox.

The remaining agenda was continued to June 10, 2019, at 4:00 pm.




Minutes — June 7, 2019 & June 10, 2019
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Budget Committee

CALL TO ORDER - CONTINUED MEETING

The continued meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm on June 10, 2019, by CHair
Charles Hjerpe.

Present were: Committee members: Charles Hjerpe and Jim Yeage
Staff: Chief Cherie Rita and Assistant Chief Bill Heins ‘

3. Discussion/Action (continued)

b) Discussion/Action - Develop Proposed 2019/2020 Bu

Chief Rita indicated that, as presented and after takl
which new-build costs are journaled, the budget meets :
balanced budget: (1) the total appropriated in the Salaries.

Supplies categories does not exceed the estimated revenues

ito considerations the manner in
JDistrict guidelines for a

g

Benefits and Services and
isca! year 2019-2020;

In addition to the usual, the proposed bt
raises/promotions for paid staff; (2) pest
District and map pages; (4) complet
build- up/re—cha%i%s.of W230; (5) public ad
proposed b d‘gf inues to set asid@;-JS,OOO for purchase of a modu{ar unit.

‘he Committee felt that since the policy is set by the County following the State
roller's Manual, there was no need to modify the District’s policy. Therefore, the
mittee recommends

lake no changes to the existing policy regarding purchases, informal and formal
uotes/bids

J" Possible Changes to WPL Procedures
The Committee recommends:

- No changes be made to current WPL policy regarding purchases

20f3




Minutes — June 7, 2019 & June 10, 2019
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Budget Committee

4. Calendar
The next Budget Committee meeting to be determined.

Meeting adjourned 4:45 pm.

Committee Chair Staff

30f3

[




p—

West Plainfield Fire Protection District Commissioners
24901 County Road 95
Davis CA 95616

Report of Review of Accounts (not an audit)

F'was hired to review the West Plainfield Fire Protection District’s accounting transactions accounted for within County
of Yolo’s financial system. As you know the County implemented a new financial system, infor, as of 11/1/2015. Due to
challenging new system implementation, as well as the ongoing staffing changes within the County of Yolo’s Department
of Financial Services (DFS), has led to concerns about whether accounting practices have been consistently applied over
the past several years.

My review consisted of the following:

1} 1 compiled accounting data from fiscal year 2013-14 to the current year and presented it in a format that is
helpful in reviewing for revenue and expenditure trends. The presentation is also in a financial statement
format and includes additional information about the annual transactions in each of the reserve accounts:
general reserve, capital asset replacement reserve and accrued leave reserve,

2} Ireviewed the budgets of each year to determine that amount of reserve transfers adopted by the District’s
Commissioners and compared this to the amounts transferred.

3) Ireviewed all 2018-19 non-payroll disbursement invoices to determine whether the amounts disbursed where
properly paid out of the District’s fund and recorded to the proper expenditure accounts.

As a result of my review my findings are as follows:

1) All disbursements were properly charged against the District’s fund.

2) 41% of non-payroll disbursements were classified to incorrect accounts. The “Minor Equipment” expenditure
account was totally misused. Other examples are as follows:

a) Copier rental was recorded to “Maintenance-Equipment” and “Office Expense”. The correct account is
“Rents and Leases-Equipment”.

b) Communication equipment repair and batteries were coded to “Communications”. The correct account is
“Maintenance-Equipment”. _

c) New vehicle buildup expenditures were coded to “Minor Equipment” and to “Maintenance-Equipment”.
The correct account is “Equipment”.

3) Staff will need to do a complete expenditure review to accumulate all vehicle build up costs and separate the
costs to each vehicle for proper year end accounting and grant reporting and report the changes to cading to
DFsS.

4) The reimbursement of the hall manager was not coded correctly nor billed in the correct amount. | provided the
proper amount and coding for this fiscal year through 5/31/109.

5} The reserve adjustments adopted by the Commissioners in flSC3| years 2016-17 and 2017-18 budgets were not
recorded by DFS.

6) Inthe past interest on all reserve balance was credit to the general cash account. Beginning with the
implementation of Infor in fiscal year 2015-16 interest earned on reserve cash was credited to the reserve
balances. The Commissioners should discuss whether this change is proper. _

7) DFS recorded 6/30/17 accounts payable twice resulting in fiscal year 2016-17 expenditures being overstated and
unassigned fund balance understated by $22,890. The resulting accounts payable reversal caused fiscal year
2017-18 expenditures to be understated. Fortunately, this is a self-correcting error. Fund balances as of
6/30/18 are properly stated.

{%ﬁWMWL

Markv Krumme acker

Smcere!y,




WEST PLAINFIELD FPD
FINANCIAL DATA HISTORICAL TREND

FY 2014 TO 2019
BALANCE SHEET .
TO 4-30-19
2013-14 2014-15 2013-16 2016-17 2017-2018 2018-19
GENLED GENLED INFOR INFOR INFOR INFOR
ASSETS .
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH IN TREASURY $ 178,060.87 $ 199,748.61 §$ 202,479.40 $ 291,710.68 $ 389,461.28 $ 310,662.92
RESTRICTED CASH-CAP ASSET REPL 84.126.93 104,126.93 136,393.94 137,300.23 80,798.32 317,522.53
RESTR CASH-ACCRUED LEAVE 17,801.00 20,971.00 21,565.49 21,708.77 22,412.08 22.646.94
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 148 .46 293.19 1,657.71 2,980.36 3,008.86 14,993.41
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,242 87 - - 5,870.16 4,957.05 -
DUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES - - 3,314.79 - - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 284.380.13 325,139.73 365.411.33 459.570.20 500,637.59 665.825.80
CAPITAL ASSETS: .
IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS 27,567.00 27,567.00 27,567.00 27,567.00 27,567.00 27,567.00
BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS 97,149.28 97,149.28 97,149.28 97,149 28 97,149.28 97,149.28
EQUIPMENT 645,385.81 650,385.81 650,385.81 784,699.30 789,118.80 789,118.80
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (560,410.93) (593,227.36) (626,168.79) (665,825.29) (677,518.24) (677,518.24)
NET CAPITAL ASSETS 209.691.16 181,874.73 148,933.30 243,590.29 236,316.84 236,316.84
TOTAL ASSETS _8$ 49407129 § 507.01446 § 51434463 § 703.160.49 $ 73695443 § 902.142.64
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCRUED PAYROLL $ 668514 $ 332651 § 3,24493 $§ 445692 § 401370 § -
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2.227.66 4,661.24 2,940.50 23,201.30 4,132.14 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 8.912.80 7.987.75 6,185.43 27.658.22 8.,145.84 -
FUND BALANCES: '

T HT INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS 209,691.16 181,874.73 148,933.30 243,590.29 236,316.84 236,316.84
FB-ASSIGNED-CAPITAL ASSET REPL 84,126.93 104,126.93 136,393.94 137,300.23 80,798.32 315,798.32
FB-ASSIGNED-ACCRUED LEAVE 17,801.00 20,971.00 21,565.49 21,708.77 22,412.08 22,412.08
FB-ASSIGNED-GENERAL RESERVE 125,932.00 133,697.00 149,825.00 149,825.00 149,825.00 149,825.00
FB-UNASSIGNED 47.607.40 58,357.05 51,441.47 123,077.98 239,456.35 177,790.40

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 485,158.49 499.026.71 508,159.20 675,502.27 728.808.59 902,142.64

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker

>,

6/14/2019



WEST PLAINFIELD FPD
FINANCIAL DATA HISTORICAL TREND

FY 2014 TO 2019
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BLANCE
i, TO 4-30-19
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2018 2018-19
GENLED GENLED INFOR INFOR INFOR INFOR
REVENUE ;
PROPERTY TAXES:
PROPERTY TAXES-CURRENT SECURED § 232,082.83 § 241,637.70 § 249,03430 $ 274,404.43 $ 27790677 $ 296,823.52
PROPERTY TAXES-CURRENT UNSEC 25,056.14 31,626.96 36,003.85 35,968.15 46,994.47 26,806.66
SUPPLEMENTAL ROLL 2,605.16 2,487.12 11,723.48 7,851.63 3,843.09 658.38
PROPERTY TAXES-PRIOR UNSECURED 449.52 218.75 681.52 807.78 450,31 364.30
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 260,193.65 275,970.53 297,443.15 319,031.99 329,194.64  324,652.86
LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES:
OTHER LICENSES AND PERMITS 0.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
USE OF PROPERTY AND MONEY:
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 810.70 831.62 3,326.95 2,494.10 5,419.73 4,976.48
RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL USE OF PROPERTY AND MONEY 810.70 831.62 3,326.95 2.,804.10 5,419.73 4,976.48
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:
STATE-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS 3.77 3.15 3.54 3.28 2.55 3.55
HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 1,526.48 1,438.46 1,441.92 1,496.98 1,497.88 1,344.02
STATE-OTHER 0.00 6,352.77 2,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STATE-MANDATED COSTS 0.00 1,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHR COUNTIES & CITIES-YOL CTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,000.00
OTHER TRIBAL - YOCHA DEHE CAPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147,000.00
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,882.14 0.00 " 0.00
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 1,530.25 9,157.38 4,095.46 122,382.40 1,500.43 236,347.57
CHARGES FOR SERVICES:
~ REFIGHTER SERVICES 0.00 2,403.80 0.00 3,508.13 0.00 0.00
MBULANCE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 243.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 2,403.80 243.75 3,508.13 0.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOQUS REVENUE:
OTHER INCOME 14,002.51 1,601.68 614.67 8,979.09 22,879.33 19,058.80
DONATION 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SALE OF CAPTIAL ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,175.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 14,002.51 1,701.68 614.67 8,979.09 26,054.33 19,058.80
TOTAL REVENUE _$ 27653711 $ 29078501 $ 305.723.98 § 45670571 § 362.169.13 _$ 585.035.7]
¥
Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 2 6/14/2019




WEST PLAINFIELD FPD
FINANCIAL DATA HISTORICAL TREND

FY 2014 TO 2019
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BLANCE
S ‘ 4 , - TO 4-30-10
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2018 2018-19
GENLED  GENLED INFOR INFOR INFOR INFOR
EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS:
REGULAR EMPLOYEES $ 128,626.79 § 136,154.87 § 14442939 § 161,132.52 § 173,636.09 § 151,637.68
EXTRA HELP 9,471.25 6,667.01 - - - -
OVERTIME 331.16 = - - - =
PAYOFF 289.77 2,897.40 - - - -
OASDI 8,600.56 9,034.58 9,305.94 9,518.07 8,189.34 6,990.03
FICA/MEDICARE 2.001.58 2,112.89 2,176.41 2,226.03 1,915.26 1,634.80
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,645.77 1,408.46 1,102.87 1,092.22 676.59 870.70
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE 20.444.31 18,517.36 20,247.40 6,178.28 5,000.00 8,125.59
TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS 171.411.19 176,792.57 177,262.01 180,147.12 189.417.28 169.258.80
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES: _
CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES 12,501.76 12,286.99 2,516.34 414.82 781.75 22,336.48
COMMUNICATIONS ' 822.14 1,755.98 79429 616.23 582.80 418.49
FOOD - 46.72 : - - 23.60
HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE 4.450.24 4,340.72 4,251.16 4,218.63 4,893.04 2,239.40
INSURANCE-PUBLIC LIABILITY 7.,593.00 8,405.00 20,337.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
INSURANCE-FIRE & EXTENDED g - - 883.40 818.78 880.61
INSURANCE-OTHER - i : 84.23 4959 13,119.16
MAINT-EQUIPMENT 22,084.85 18.400.48 34,475.13 13,502.41 21,953.01 22.267.31
MAINT-BLDGS & IMPROV 9,072.06 1,961.23 4,518.4] 4,901.43 3,230.58 1,801.50
MEDICAL,DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES 816.41 2,547.10 1,317.80 (340.50) 2,567.20 931.02
MEMBERSHIPS 2,640.00 2,600.00 822.62 5,573.00 2,999.00 455.00
MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSE 187.29 . - 24.95 207.77 540.73
MISC EXP-CREDIT CARD SVC CHRGS - - = 21.37 - 120.20
—~OFFICE EXPENSE 3,491.13 824.08 968.13 .1,194.06 2,891.39 882.94
FFICE EXP-POSTAGE (OPTIONAL) 229.10 182.34 21.55 369.56 244,94 37.94
JFFICE EXP-PRINTING (OPTIONAL) 18524 53.06 - 402.47 = -
AUDITING & FISCAL SERVICES 264.00 264.00 29223 270.29 156.93 150.00
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 374.70 749.10 661.05 3,702.75 2,029.35 .
LEGAL SERVICES 337.50 143.85 - - & -
MEDICAL,DENTAL & ILAB SERV - - 50.00 - - 153.00
PROFESSIONAL & SPECIALIZED SRV 635.00 816.20 174.09 131.68 145.68 -
PUBLICATIONS & LEGAL NOTICES 225.00 . - - - -
RENTS & LEASES-EQUIPMENT 1,319.23 900.31 1,106.83 1,802.07 767.80 1,995.94
SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT 621892 1,455.68 1,287.46 13,567.10 4,113.72 22,585.94
TRAINING EXPENSE 1,857.18 758.00 3,960.65 2,074.00 3,461.12 388.00
SPECIAL DEPT EXP-OTHER 315.17 48.61 - 434,40 - 1,260.77
TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL 5,490.53 3,371.71 3,363.75 4,365.25 255.19 3,596.76
TRASNP & TRAVEL-FUEL - - - 352.05 2,418.63 -
UTILITIES 4,361.16 5.396.63 5,469.56 5,993.37 4,565.29 5,841.86
TOTAL SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 85.471.61 67,307.79 86.388.05 69,559.02 64,134.46 107.026.65
OTHER CHARGES;:
PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVT INSTITUTION - - - - - 145.68
CAPITAL ASSETS: ‘
BUILDINGS & IMPROVEMENTS - - . - - -
EQUIPMENT - 5.000.00 - 134.313.49 48.037.62  135,270.53
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS - 5.000.00 - 134,313.49 48,037.62 135,270.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 256,882.80  249,100.36 263,650.06  384,019.63 301,589.36  411,701.66
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 19,654.31 41,684.65 42,073.92 72,686.08 60,579.77 173,334.05
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 61,623.09 47,607.40 58,357.05 51,441.47 110,677.98 176,741.35
{ET TRANSFERS TQ RESERVES (33,670.00)  (30,935.00)  (48,989.50)  (13,449.57) 5,483.60  (250,959.07)
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE,JUNE 30 _§ 47,607.40 $ 58357.05 § 51,441.47 § 110,677.98 $ 17674135 $ 99,116.33
Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 3 6/14/2/019

/S



WEST PLAINFIELD FFD
FINANCIAL DATA HISTORICAL TREND

FY 2014 TO 2019
SCHEDULE OF RESERVE BALANCES
= TO 4-30-19
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2018 2018-19
GENLED GENLED INFOR INFOR INFOR INFOR

CAPITAL ASSET REPL RESERVE
BEGINNING BALANCE, JULY 1
INTEREST
NET TRANSFERS

ENDING BALANCE, JUNE 30

ACCRUED LEAVE RESERVE
BEGINNING BALANCE, JULY 1
INTEREST
NET TRANSFERS

ENDING BALANCE, JUNE 30

GENERAL RESERVE .
BEGINNING BALANCE, JULY 1
INTEREST
NET TRANSFERS -

ENDING BALANCE, JUNE 30

$ 5012693 § 84,12693 $ 10412693 §$ 136,393.94 $ 149,30023 $ 142,673.32
i 767.01 906.29 1,498.09 1,724.21
90/00000. 11311500100 | 235,000.00
$ 104,126.93 S 136,393.94 $ 379,397.53

§  23,252.08

234.86
4,000.00
86.94

$ 14,631.00 $ 17,801.00 $ 20,971.00

$ 120,432.00 § 125,932.00 $ 133,697.00 $ 149,825.00 § 149,825.00 $ 149,825.00

; =] 10,000.00
$ 125,932.00 §$ 133,697.00 S 149,825.00 §$ 149,825.00 § 149,825.00 % 159,825.00

INCREASES/DECREASES TO RESERVES PER BUDGET

CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT
ACCRUED LEAVE
GENERAL RESERVE

P

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker

$

$ 3,170.00 $ 20,000.00 -
4,000.00

25,000.00 3,170.00 Hit i
5.500.00 7.765.00 16.128.00 - - 10,000.00
33,670.00 30,935.00 48,068.00 12,400.00 50,585.00 14,000.00

4 , 6/14/2019

o




ssusos  osueos

‘‘‘‘ N o _Dm{,ﬁ- o o( Com mwmm% T 5...2, h l_.,m<rw_,: B Enmé.oaa
T T
onvensNINEWAOKRENG 0 - omsoss oy w0y insvo
e 22NN, e Desoor e T R0
sEMownEwIel o - oo eseers oveosz  Keps

 6L/IE/S OlgLELIL

‘SMofo) se st Arees Jebeueu ey ey Joj Buipos pue wnowe ay L '61/1£/G ubnoayy uonnqguysip Joge; AjteAeg B i pauoepe 08y

i




It ZUUC U \LUUERUIL L WY U0 ol

89L800 OL ZZ§100 seodwry N pSi[[  oULL, U o 0
0€T¢ uswiedad  61/50/90 oy umy oup ‘ANfeAed
00'0 suoponpa [BI0L  I7°9§ SaXE], YH IeI0L £S°SP SOXEL HA 1810,  00'S6S 00°S sBmuasy [vi0L
68°9€ IASVO-88
68'9¢ -IgSVO-48S  $9'8 aIBdIpa-(THIN bazg
79'8 IEXIPIN-Y-AHIN 000 ENPeN-TH-AaIN 0000zt iy
17159 qeryior 1ol IOHED-INISVD  00°0 [e12pag-M.L1d L9L300 py durg
00's68 s50I0 650 UpH VO-LIIVO 000 BIUIOIED-VD  (0°S6S 00'PS  MHATHO-NON-YAN d TIVHOIN
UNowWy Uononpa(g  JUnoury XeJ, IpAo[dwy  junoury XEJ, SA0[dwy  JUNOUTY SIMOH Funuey VI
00°0 suoponpa(q I¥IoL  $9°7S SOXEL UM 1¥10,  79°Ty SOXEL W [WIOL  00°LSS 00'6¥ ssupuIEy [BI0L,
PSPE IdSVO-ss
PSPE -IdSVO-ISS 808 AIBAIPIN-THIN borg
80'8 TBPAN-Y-JFIN 00°0 BOIPIN-TH-TIN 0000°TT aEy
79'609 qQeITiol 96 Io1eD-INSVD 000 - [BRPad-M LT 99L800 b1 durg
00°LSS SS0ID) 950 pH VO-LLHVD 000 BILOIIED-VD  00°LSS 00'6y YHATIA-NON-IAN V TAYHEHD
Tmoury uononpa(]  JUNoury X8], Ao[dmy  junoury Xe], 99A0]dWIg  Junoury smoy Jurasyg VI
00'0 suoponpa( 1e30],  0T'€8T SOXEL WM I¥I0L  £8'v6i SOXUL A [B10L  00°L66°T 00°T91 sduureq [ej0],
18'681 IdSVO-S8
18681 -IASYO-¥-SS  9t'ek STROIPOIN-(HIN bazg
9P’y IBAPAN-Y-AIN 00°0 BOIPRN-TH-THI 000¢°81 ey
07’08zt qeryioL $6°0S IoHED-INSYVD  60°0VC [eRpi-MI1 P85800 pI duwg
00'L66°T 501D 86'C NpH VO-LIAVO  L¥'ST BILIONIED-VD  00°L66°T 00291 AVINOTE-DHY a NOUVHS
JUNOUry uononpag  JUnoury Xg] IeAo[duyg  junoury XeJ, seAo[dwy  junoury SmMoy gunuey ‘NOLIVED
000 suoponpa(y B0y,  86'FIT SOXEL HH 1910,  €6°'F0T SOXEL HA 8101  +S'GLISH 00'968°T sduguasy (030,
' LE19T IASVO-SS :
LS'191 -IASVO-Y-8S  6L'LE SIBNMPIN-THIN baig
18°LE IBSIPAN-U-THN  00°0 BOIPS-TH-QHIN  TE€'999 00'8¢ NOLLVOVA-DOVA  LLE06°1 Arefeg
TSHPESH qeryioL 81°%C 10J[BD-INSVD  60°S [BIRpa-MLId  8F'6E6T 05°18 ADIS2IDIS  SSTLOO pI dwg
PEEITSH sso1p 44! I VO-LLEVD  8¥°0 BIWOMED-VD  PL'EISTH 05°98L°1 0S87-058% snsar
] juToury uononpag  junoury Xu] IAo[dg  junoury Xe[, asKojdirg  junowWy SINOH sunueyg ‘OTIHAVOTIA
000 suoppupa (eIl 1S°61S SOXeL WA [BIOL TS'TLL SOXBL WA BI0L  89'9pF°I1 10°18% SUNLIET [B10,],
¥8°0PE IOSYO-SS
S80re “IASVO-4-8S  IL'6L SIBIPAN-THIN  9T'S9T°E 10°€ET NOILLVOVA-OVA borg
L6l TBOIPIN-U-AHN  00°0 BOIPIA-TH-THIN  §8°681°T 00'0§ JIDIS-MJIS 0000721 |1ey
61'996°11 qeITIo0L s¥'ee TOHIEDINSYD  65°95C [BRepad-MIld  9TTyI‘l 00°8¥ AVINOHY-DTd  TTSL100 Pl dwg
89°9p¥' 11 $50ID 0¢'s WpE VO-LLAVD  8€'S6 BILION[ED-VD  [€'646°S 00°05T 0S8-0S8F S TAVHOIIN
JUNOULy uoponpag  junoury Xe] IsAojduly junoury Xe] saho[dwy  JUnOWy SINOH] Funueyg “VNIaAEIA

WIS 2114 PRBUIEIT 159 (0£2€) Husmandaq

10TE50610T O T0E1LOBIOT

1883001

610T/TE/SO O BTIOT/ET/LO ‘S_ye( yooyD

(£8258) Aueduio)

LOTULSIA Tl A THIANIVTL LSHAL

uonqLYsI( 10qeg




o LOUE P B \LWICRAYLLY LULY UK ol

PLLBOO OL 69L800 oakojdry g pSiTT  ewny umy o

0€z¢ juouniedsq  61/€0/90 o8 uny ouf ‘AjieAed
000 smopanpa(y [0l £9°18 SOXUL WA IBI0L  60'99 SOXBL WA [e10L  00'F98 00°19 sSuuiey [e10L
. LS'ES IdSVO-S8
LS'ES - IASYO-¥-5S  I8'T1 SIBIIPIN-OHIN g barg
£6°TI. TBOIPAN-H-THN  00°0 BIPIN-TH-AHW 0000°ET R
S9°SP6 qergioL 6911 1OJED-INSVD 000 [B10P4-MIId -~ 00°00€ 00°S1 LTI T J4d  €LL800 pr durg
00'%98 §5010) 980 ’ IpE VO-LLEVO 000 BIUIONIED~VD  00'+9¢ 00'9¢t UHATIA-ANMA TAAVA
TUNoury uononpa(g  JUNOUry ¥8] Jofo[dwy  junoury Xe] sakoldwy  Jmmoury SO Burmeg ‘SATLLS
00°0 suopaupa(y [0,  00'SE SIXEL YA IBI0], €6'CE SOXBL HH IBI0OL  00'T0F 00°EE supLIBy [BI0L,
T6'vT IASVO-s8
£6'C -IASVOYSS €8S QIBOIPSIA-(THIN g bazy
£8°S TBIIPAA-U-QHN 000 BOIPRA-TH-EN 0000°€T orey
00°'0¥F qeryiog, +8'9 101D~ INSVD 81T [BI3P91-M. LI CLL80O pr durg
00°'20¥ SseIn 0’0 npg VO-LLAVD 000 BIIONED-VD  00'T0F 00'€E YHATIA-ANA I VIOTALVd
JUnNoury uoponpa(g  JUnoury Xg] JsAo[dwyg  junouny XE] eoA0[dmy  junoury SIOH Burweyg ‘NAS TSI
00°0 suoyonpa(q [0  66°SE SOXEL MM I¥10L,  9I'6T ) SoXe] HHA T¥I0L  00'I8E 00°vE sBupuaey (B0,
£9°ET IdSVO-Ss
29'€C -IdSVO-¥-8S  €5°s © SIROIPRN-OHIN g baxg
(439 IBJIPAA--QHN.  00°0 BOIPSN-TH-AEN 0000°Z1 ey
66911 qerjio], 8%'9 0HED-INSVD 000 [B1RPaI- ML 1LL80OO pI1 duwg
00°'18¢€ SSOID LEO P VO-LLEVD 000 BILIOIED-VD  00'18¢€ 00'FE  MHATIA-NON-YAN dINVEL
JUNOUDy UonONpa[]  junoury Xe] WRAO[dU Junoury Xe] ddAodwy  junowy SO Buriey “HASSOTHDS
000 suoponpa( [#10L  ZE'ST SIXBL YA I¥I0L  OF'Z1 SOXBL HH I8I0L  00°Z91 00°¢T sdurBy 810
S0°01 1aSvo-Ss
§0'01 -IdSVO-¥-8S  ¢S€T SIBIIPAA-THIN g baig
SET TEOIPIA-I-AIN 00'0 BIPSN-TH-QHIN 0000°ET a1y
CELLT qerjiog 9L'T I0HED-INSYVD 000 [B1epPRd-MLId 69.800 pI durg
00°291 $5010) 910 opg VO-LLIVD  00°0 BILIOIED-VD  00°Z91 00°El HIANA-AEA NIATLS
junoury uononpag  junoury XBJ, IDAO[dury  Jmoury XeL 90A0[dwy  Junoury SMOH gurtaieg ‘NYHHAAHS
0070 suoponpa(q [E}0L  £7°0T SOXBL YA IBI0L  LE'9T SOXBL HA ¥10L  00°FIT 00°61 sfunuaeg [e10L,
LTET 1IdSVYO-Ss
LTel -1USYO¥-Ss 01t IBIPIN-(TN g baig
Ir'e IEIPIN-Y-AIIN  00°0 BOIPIN-TH-HIN 0000'T1 ey
ETPET qerjiol P9’ 1JED-INSVD 0070 [BI3p3 - LI 89,800 pI duyg
00'v1T S5015) - 1T0 P VO-11dVD 000 BILIOHIBD-VD  00'v1T 0061 WHATIA-NON-4AN M NVHLVNOCL
: TNOURy uoponpag  JuUnoury Xe] Ao[dwy  junoury X[ edAo[diiy  junoury SINOF] Fuiueg *ALIAd

P TOTES0610Z O 10S1L0SI07  isseooug (€8258) Aveaiop
] o9eg 6I0T/TE/SO O §TOT/EI/LO SR 393U IDIMLSIA T TILANIVI ISTA. . uonnqLysiq 1oqey




S LUUGUCE | H UMY Y b

9tL600 OL SLL800 sfordwy  WNd pgi1l  ewny umy .
0£TE weunmedeq  61/0/90  iereq umy ou] ‘Ayiedeg
00°0 suopompa( ()01  BL'ES6Y SOXBL WA [BI0L  86°0SS°01 SOXEL HY [E}OL  00'80I°EQ 05'91S°T SSuILIBY [BI0],
0L TI6E IASVO-sS
0L'Clee - IdSYO¥-SS  LO'SIG JBAPIN-TTN  00°801°65 05'99%' T AVINDAY-DTI bazg
80°S16 TEIIPIN-I-THIN 0070 BOIPIN-TH-THW  00°000°C 00°0§ LID"LLD  00°0¥9°T Aiereg
8L°190°89 qeryior 00611 OJIED-INSVD  8L'I#SH [BIOpaf-MIId  00°018°1- 00°Sy- SHO-8HD  €EL600 pI dwg
00°801°€9 §5010) 00°L PHVO-LIAVD €' 1811 BILIONTED-VD  00°000°C SONOH-SNNO™ L AVITIIM
JUNOWy uononpa  junoury X[, 9AO[dWY  junoury xe[ osho[dwry junoury SINOH Surureg “SNITH
00" suopanpa( €105  9T'Ehp SOXCL WA 1BI0L  L96L6 SIXeL, A [BI0L  QO'EIL'S 00°00€ sdujmisy jejo,
0TPSE IdSvO-ss
|£47493 -IdSVO-¥-SS €878 AIBIIPAN-(IHIN baig
¥8'T8 TBIPIN-Y-AHN  00°0 BOIPSAIH-TEN  00°0F 00°C HUIAAHITHY AT 0000°[T - gy
9Z'951°9 qeryiog L8'S OJUED-INSVD L8'11F [BIpA-MIId  00°00T°S 007092 AVINODTA-DTE  8LLBOO pr durg
00°ETL'S §50.15) FE'0 P VO-LIHVYD  LL'OEL BHUOINBD-VD  O0'ELY 00°8¢ HIATIA-A¥A d SYIWOH.L
unowry uononpay  junoury Xu] PAOldWwY  junoury XeJ, d2Ao(dwy . junoury SIMOH Funeyg 'SHTILLS
veEbb- suogonpa(y [830, SL'€S SOXBL UH I¥I0L  E€S°Ep SIXEL A 1EIOL 007695 00°9% s3upmaey [e10,
8T'SE 1dSvOo-ss
LT'SE -1dSVO-¥-S§ 678 QIEIPAN-THIN bazg
¥T'8 1BPAN-G-dIN. 000 EOIPIN-TH-AIIN 0000°€T sy
SL'TTY qerTioL L96 01ED-INSYD 000 [e1opag-M.L1d 9LL8OO pI durg
00°695 SSOLD  pEvb- “O¥HZIEN LSO UpH VO-LLAVO 000 BIUIONIED-VD  00°69S 00°9¢ YHANA-ANA O MDNILVd
JENOUTY uondnps(]  lumoury Xe] OAQ[AUIY  Junoury XeL ddA0[dmy — JUROWY SIOF Jummeyg ‘HSIA
00°0 SuonOnNpa( [BI0L  6L9 SOXBL YH 10T,  0§'S SOXBL HA 8101, 00°TL 00'9 SBUUIBY (810,
'y IdSVO-Ss
'y -IdSVO-4-SS  ¥0'1 SIBIPAA-QHIN barg
FO'L TBOIPON-Y-AIN  00°0 BOIPAN-TH-AHIN 0000°€T 2y
6L'8L qeryior (44! I0HED-INSVD 0070 [819P3-M. LT SLLBOO pf durg
00'ZL 85010 LOO BPH VO-LLAVD 0070 BILIONED-VD  00'TL 009 HHATIA-AYA HINVHA
Jumoury uoponpag  juToury XBJ, I2AO[dWIg  JUnNOUry XB[ 92A0[dwy  Iumowry SIOH urreg ‘SHANVS
00'0 suononpa( [¥10L 68601 SIXEL WH I¥I0L,  L6'88 SOXBL HA1¥I0L - 00'€9T°1 00°88 sBuniaeg [uio],
IT'eL Idsvo-ss
01T “IASVO¥SS 9891 SIBAIPRN-THN baig
9891 IBIPIN-Y-AIAL - 0070 EOIPAIN-TH-QHN 0000°€T ey
mm.m\.mw qelTIeL 9L'61 1OJIED-INSVD 0070 [BI3p2d-MLId  00°00T 00701 HAAAHITEY- 408 $LLS00 pr dwg
00°€91°1 §501D [A%! 9pg ¥O-LLAVD 000 BHIONED-VD  00°€96 00°8L YHATIA-ANA T OUVIA
JUNOUTY uononpa  Junoury Xe] 12Ao[dwy  Junowy Xe[, o2A0[dWy  JUNOURy SIhOH sumey ‘ZNVHSOTI

" oeg

T01E50610T 93 10£1L0810T

18890014

610T/1E/S0 03 8TOT/CI/LO 1S91B( 90D

(£87¢8) Aurduron

LOTHLSIA THld G THLANIVII ISHAL

uopnqLUSI( 10qe

]




S LBUCTHUUE B LLUUCANE L) JULY LU e

oug “Areled %

72600 OL LELE0O sofodwy  Nd pSHIT towi Uy
(1243 wowgedod  61/50/90 :98q uny
00°0 suonampaq IeIoL,  FT9PL SoXe WM g0l 0P8Il soXeL WA IBI0L  SLLPST STOrL sBujuivy [e10f,
96°56 1asvOo-Sss
§6'S6 -IASVO-U-SS  ##'TC S1e3IPIA-AHN g bazg
P¥'Ce JedIpAN-I-daIN 000 BIPSIN-TH-JaIN 0000°TT ajey
66'€69°1 qerTion 1€92 WOED-INSYD 000 [Bpa-MIII  $L°00E'l ST'811 AVINOTI-DFI  0¥L600 pI dwg
SLTLPST S50 3! UpH VO-LLAYD 000 SWIOIED-VO  00°L¥T 00°TC  YIATIO-NON-YAN W NVEA
unoury’ uoRonpag JuUnoury ¥e] Aopdury  junoury Xe], 22A0[diny  junoury STOH Bunueyg TTAMSOID
00°¢ suoponpa [vIo L. 09°19¢ SOXEL WH [B10L  S8°T1T SOXBL WA WIOL  9€'69LT 00°0 sSujureg 210,
) OL'1LL 1dSVO-Ss
19°1L1 -IASVO-4-SS  SI'0¥ S1edIPAA-(THIN g baig
60'0F IEPIA-Y-AHN. 000 BIPIN-TH-THN 6E°CTI Arereg
96'0£0°t qeryiol 0Ly OHEDINSYD 000 [BOP3d-M.LId 6EL600 pr dwg
9E'69LT $8010) 98'TC P VO-LLAVD 000 BUIONED-VD  9E'69L°T AAVIVS-IVS . [ HDIIV
Unowry TOPNPA(J  JUNouUry XB], JOAO[dWY  junoury Xg], 90A0[dWy  jUNOUy SINOH summIeyg UAOVHA
00°0 suoponpa(y [B30L 06961 SOXEL A I¥I0L  PE6ST SoXBL HH 18301 00'€80°T 007981 sgujuaey [sjo],
retl IdSVO-SS
81'6Z1 -IdSVO-4-SS  0T'0€ SIBPIIN-THIN g ba1g
1T0e TPRN-E-QHN 0070 BOIPON-TH-QHN 0000'C1 Ay
06'6LT°T qerTion wse I0HED-INSYD 000 [BPaA-MIId  00°991°1 00°S0T  JVINOHA-DIY  BEL600 pr dwg
00'€80°C $801D 60'C npyg VO-LLIVD 000 BIUIONED-VD  00°L16 0018 YHATIA-NON-YAN O ITvD
JuROUTy uononpa  JUNoWy Xe], I0A0(dWy juUnoury XeJ, sdAo[digy JUnOWY SIOF] sunuey “ZNYHSOHAH
00°¢ suoponpaq IeIoL  6L'60T SOXEL WH I¥I0L  p¥'LBT SOXBL HA I8I0L  00°0ZZ°C 08°00T sdujuiey [e10,
PO'LEL 1dSYO-ss
S9'LET -1dSVO-4-8S  61'CE SIBIPIN-AHIN 0 ba1g
0T'ce IBIPIA-I-THIN 0070 BOIPIA-TH-THN 0000°CT ey
. 6LGTH'T qerjiog PLLE I0HED-INSYD 0066 [epad-M LI 00'7S8°1 0§°L91 YVINOTY-OHd  LEL60O p dwg
00°02ZC §5010 0Tt tpg VO-LLAYD  19°81 BIWIONED-VD  00°89¢ 00'tE  YHATYA-NON-9AN g VNNV
JUNOUTy wWononpa(]  JUNOUry Xe], pAoidyg  junoury Xg] 2dAo[durgy Junouwy SMOL] surarey ONVTIVAL
00°¢ suoponpa( 10y,  SS'y SOXe WA [¥10L 89°€ SIXEL HA [¥10L  00'Sy 00y sduuaey [0,
86'C IdSVO-Ss
86'C ~1ASVO-d-S8  0L0 aIedIpN-QHIN g : baxg
0L'0 AEOIPIN-U-AEN. 000 BIIPAN-TH-AEN 0000°T1 By
£5'es qeryjior 80 ACHED-INSYD 000 [elopad-M.LTd 9EL600 pr durg
00°8% 85045 §0'0 0pH VO-1LLIVD 000 BRLONED-VD  00'8F 00y  UHATYQ-NON-¥AN V OLSHENYA
TUNOUTy uoponpa(  JUNoury XB, JoAOIdW  JUNOUTY X8 80A0[dWy  junoury SINOH gurareg ‘NILLIVIA

B I0IES0610T ©F T0E1L08I0T  '$S3003g (£8758) Auvduiod
| o8ea S10Z/1E/50 01 RTOZ/SL/LO :STBQ NI™YD LOTMLSIA TUId CTILINIV T LSEM uonnqLIsI(y Joqey




R LVUCTIC @ LLUUCAN L) BUMY U g

9¥L600 O THLGE0O sofodwg N pgiil e umy )
0E2E jounmdaq  GI/£0/0  SJEQ Uy ‘ou] ‘Aneded
79'9ss suopganpag [BI0L, 8T’ IPST SOXBL WA [B30L  T9°LIT'S SOXEL, HA [BI0L  00°ST6°6T 00°0E€°T sBuputey w0,
SE'GSRI IASVO-S§ . !
LESE8I -1ASVOY-SS  I6°EEr SIBJIPIN-HIN  00°06 00’y HOIS-HOIS d bazyg
CTO'EEY IBIPIA-Y-THN 00°0 BIPSN-TH-QHIN  00°018°LT 00'9€2°T  YVINOTI-OTI  00°008'1 Krureg
8T'99%°TE qeryion 00°8¢T IOJEDINSVD  01°12HT [BRpa-MIId  00°5T0°C 0006 LIO-L1D  S¥L600 pI dwyg
00°'S26°6Z SSOID  79°96¢ 1d0g UD-1SD  66°€1 npg VO-LIAVD  ST'LOS BIUIOHIED-VD €I ELLT STECT- SHO-SHD S ARALOTD
Junowy uondnpa(J  junoury Xe[ wAo[dwry  junoury XE[, 32A0[dWig  Junoury SMOH Fumeyg ‘0AVYad
00°0 suopanpa( [v10L,  0E°TE SOXe L HH IeI0L, 9197 SOXBL HU [B30,  00°T¥E 00°0¢ sBupnieq [ej0],
0T'1T IASVO-Ss
0T'1T - IASVO-4-8S .- 96'v AIROIPIN-THIN g baxg
96'% FRIPAN-H-QIN 00°0 BIPSA-TH-AHN 0000'Ct Ay
0E'PLE qerTIon 18°¢ 0J[ED-INSVD ~ 000 B3PI~ M.LI PrL600 p1 durg
00°Tre $50ID ££'0 TpH YO-LIEVD 000 BILIOHED-YD  00°THE 0008  YHATIA-NON-daN N SVIOHDIN
JUROUTY uoponpag  junoury XeJ BAO[duyg  junoury XB] A0[dWwy Junowry SO Jurnieqg ‘SINOHEAT
60°0 suoponpa( 8101,  69°98 SOXBL WA ¥I0L  06°Sk SOXBL HA TeI0L  00°009 00°0€ mm_:._..aﬂ [ejoL
0T'LE 1asvo-ss
0TLE -IdSYO-Y-SS 0L’ SIBIIPAN-THIN g bazg
0L'8 TBJIPIA-Y-QHIN  00°0 BOIPSN-TH-QHIN 0000°0T Ay
69'959 qeryior 0T°01 IOHEDINSVD 000 [B19pag- LI £VL600 pI durg
00'009 SS0ID 650 UPH VO-LLEVD 000 BIUIOMED-VD 007009 00'0¢ HAIA49I a4 TNVIIE
unoury uononpa(]  Junoury Xg] reAojdwy  junoury Xg] dvA0[dly  jJUNOWY 8IMOH unueg ‘NASAVIN
00°0 suoponps(q (8101, 09°SL SOXBL YH [BI0L  TO'IL SOXBL A [VIOL  00°008 00°0% sBujuasy [e10],
096y IASVO-SS
09°6% - IASVO-4-SS 0911 AUBANPIN-THIN 11 bazy
09°11 IBIPIN-Y-AIIN. 0070 BOIPSIA-TH-AHIN 000002 ey
09°6L8 qerTiol 09°¢l OJED-INSYD 186 [B39P3:1-M. LI TrL600 Pl dug
00008 §50J0) 080 "PH VO-LIIVDO 000 BILOMED-VD  00°008 00°0¥ ELIECCIgCE gt L V AHSYD
junoury uononpa(g  lunoury Xe[, JoA0|dwy  junoury Xe[ odAo[dury  Junoury S.MOH BurIer "‘SUAAAIN
0670 suopanpaq ;oL II'€ SOXBL YA [BI0L TS'T SIXEL HH [eI0L  00'€E 00°¢ - sBuuaey [ejo L,
0T Iasvo-ss
¥0'T -IdSVO4-SS  8¥'0 -ABIPIN-THN 4 baig
8¥'0 TRAPINY-THN 00°0 BIIPIA-IH-AHIN 0000'C1 aey
[roc qeryiol 9s'0 I0HED-INSYD 0070 [BI3p3-M.LId 1vL600 pI dwig
00°EE S5010) €00 UPH VO-LIAVD 000 BIWOIIBD-VD  (0'EE 00°¢  MHARIQ-NON-YAN M NOr
unoury uononpa  junoury Xe] JoAo[durg Junowy Xg], adAo[diry  junoury SINOTf duimey “HAT

H o8eg

TOLESO610Z OF 10£1L0810T

1883001

610T/TE/S0 O BI0T/CI/LO 539B( HooyD

(£8Z58) Aueduroy

LOTALISIA T3 CTIIANIVI LSHM

uonnqLisKy Joqe|




, l&pﬁ.rgﬁgu:—:vcgnt %
mv&%o&%&% o&oasmzmvn”:“uéwﬁm .
BwS OL 0£ZE wougredaq  61/0/90  ereq wmy ou] ‘Ajedeg n‘//;

Je18 (ye1g) uwouasdag

8TTIS suopganpa( [e10L,  8Z'€08‘01 SOXBL A TBIOL  S6°TLE6T soXel HA 18I0, €€ TSLLLL 9T156'9  sBupudeq [EI0L
8S'TE8'E 100191  NOILVOVA-OVA
EE'61T'E 05°SET HDIS-HMOIS
9€'69LT AAVIVS-TVS
00°02F'y 00'127  MIIIAITHE-40d
10'T#S°101 STYIY'E  WVINDTY-DAY
00'8LT Y 00°6LE MHATIA-NON-YAN
€6'5108 IASVO-SS  00'50Z°€ 00°092 YHATNA-ANA
¥6'S108 -IASVO-¥-SS  69'vL81 QUBOIPSA-CIHIN:  00°SZ0'Y 00:0%1 110-L1D
69'FL8T RIPIN-Y-AHN  00°0 BOIPSINTH-AHN  E€1°€854~ ST'891- SHO-8HD T S[BN
19°'5S5°881  qurriol,  pevp- "O¥HZIAN  $6'198 IoHED-INSVD  T6'TT08 [B33P3g-MIId  00°000°C : SNNOF-SNNOg 9 S[ewd,
EETSLILLI SSOID  79°95S 1dng up-180  0L°0§ pg VO-LLAVD  6E°6S61 BIUONED-VD  S0'€9F°8h 0S'9£0°C 058p-058% 8T saafojdury
oty uononpa(g  junoury Xe] I0A0[dwyg  junoury Xe] 940[dwry  junoury SMOF] ~ SuruIeqg

PINSIA 21T PPYUIEI 159M (0€7€) yudunteda( J10f s[g10],

000 Suoponpaq [¥10L  §E'VI SIXBL HA 1¥I0L, Z9'11 SOXEL A 18301  00°ZSI 00°€L s3ujuaey (630,
e IASYO-SS
£v'e -1dsvo-¥-SS 07T SIBOIPRAN-O TN g baxg
1ee JBIPAN-U-TEN  00°0 BAPIN-TH-ATN 0000'CI ey
8E991 qerjior 65°C OHED-INSYD 000 [eIopag-M. 11 8¥L600 pI dwyg
00'zs1 ssoID §T°0 g VO-LIAVD 000 BUIONED-VD  00°ZST 00°€1  YHATIA-NON-YAN N NATILVY
unoury uononpa(]  junoury XeJ JoAo[duy junowry XB] 22A0[0WY  JUMOUIy SMOH Bunueyg HIVIONIS
00’0 suononpa( 18101,  96°60E - SOXBL A IBI0L  00°CTLT SeXBL HH [8I0L  00°08Z°C 0091 sfupuauy [eiog,
‘ 9E°¢0T IasSvO-8s
LE'EOT - IASVO-Y-SS  9¢°Ly SIBIPAN-QTIN a barg.
9¢'L¥ TRIPIA-Y-TIN. 00°0 BOIPSN-TH-AIN 0000°0C ey
96'685°¢ qeryior 9L'¢S 10JHED-INSVD  80°12 [Bp3I-MIId  00'08+°C 00%21  HUIAIATTAI-A99  L¥L600 pI durg
00'08Z°¢ 801D LTE WpH VO-LIAVO 000 BILIONED-VD  00°008 00°0r AVINOTY-DTT I TAVHOIN
jumoury uoponpaq  Jumnoury XE], IDAO[AUI  junoury Xe], o2A0[dwy  junoury SIOH gurieg ‘HLOO9
00°0 SuopINpa(y [0,  89°SS SOXEL WA [BI0L  6E'6S SaXeL HAI®I0L  00'68S 00'Ts sBuymasy [el0,
5'9¢ IdSVO-SS
T§'9¢ -IASYOUSS  ¥5°8 AIBPI-IHIN g bay
P5'8 ABIPIN-U-AHIN 00°0 BOIPI-TH-THN 0000°c1 ojey
89°bH9 UL RUAR 0ot AGMED-INSVD  €€v1 [BIPA-MILT  00°69T1 00°¢1 AVINOTI-DTL  9¥L600 pl duwg
00°68¢ 85010 09°0 pH VO-LLAVD 000 BILIOMED-VD  Q0'¥ZF 00°LE MIATIQ-NON-YON G NVHIVN
Jonoury uononpa(  junoury Xe] IeAo[dwy  junoury Xe], 02A0[dUI§  Junoury SINOL Burureg ANV

o TOTESO610T O 10£1£08107  :ss300ig \egss) Aueduiog
[ °3ed ~ 6I0T/IE/SO O §10Z/ET/LO :Sayeq HooyD LOTYLSTA HUIS CTALINIVI LSAM uonnqrysi(q oqey




i CUUCTIAE LLUBENEE) HULY DUY et -
WA PS-T1 oLy, umy u.

61/50/90  :@pq uny ou] “Agshed o
BTTIS SuOpINPA(I IBIOL  €S°0SE0T SOXSL U 1810L  TO'IE6°6T SIXBL HA [BI0L  EETST'BLI 92'9L69 sdujuasy jejo,
85'1€8°¢ 107791 . NOILVOVA-OVA
EE6ITE 05°GET 2DIS-MDIS
9€'69L°T ’ AAVIVS~IVS
00'0Z6'y 00'9vT  MMIIIATTI-AAY
10'T#S° 101 ST8IYE  AVINOTY-DHY
00°8LT'y 00°6L8 YHATMU-NON-YAN
$6'9¥08 Iasvo-ss  00°502'c 00092 YHATIA-ANA
¥6'9v08 -IdSYO-4-8S  #6°1881 2ABIPAN-HN  00°STO'Y 00°0¥1 LLD-LLD
761881 TPIN-Y-AIN 0070 BOIPAN-TH-THN  E1°EBSH ST'891- SHO-STD ¢z 3B
98'T01°68T  quITIOL  pE'ph- “OddZIEN  S+'0L8 AOHIED-INSYD  E€L'TF08 [BIepad-MIId  00°000°C © SANOE-SNNOd ¢ oTeWR,]
EE'TCT'BLT SS0ID  79'96S 1dag UD-180 0TI WPH VOLLAVD  6E6561  BIWIONIED-VD  SO'E9v°SP 0S'9£0°T 0S8y-0S8F 67 saadodamy
TTmoury uononps  juUnoury xe] Ao[dWy Junoumry Xe], 9aAordiny  junouly SINO] SUey
ste3o ], y1oday
00°0 Suoponpa( 1BI0Y,  ST'Ly SOXEL YA MBI0L,  90°88 SOXEL HH IB30L  00°005 00°sT ssujulBy [EI0L
00'1¢g Iasvo-ss
00’1t -1dSYOU-SS  §TL SIBIPAN-QHN
STL IBOIPIN-Y-QHWN 00°0 BOIPIN-TH-THIN I Sl
STLYS qeryior 0s°8 I0HHED-INSVO 18761 B3P d-MIIA 0 QB
00005 ssaln 050 0P VO-LLEVD 000 BRUOIED-WD  00'00S 00°§¢ ERICECIPErGEr saakorduy
JUNOwry uoponpa(g junowry | Xe] IeAo[dwy  junoury XeJ, seAo[dy  junoury - SIMOE] Jurwer

Jre1s (ess) yusunpreda( X0 spejo],

00°0 suoponpaq [e10L  ST'LE SOXEL YA IBI0L  90°8S | saxe] H [BI0], 00°008 00°'sT sduyuIsg [E10],
00°1€ IAsSvo-ss
00°1¢€ -IASVO-U-8S  STL SmIpa-(HIN d ba1g
§STL ABIPIN-U-AEN.  00°0 EOIPSNTH-QHEW - 000002 2y
ST'LYS qerTior 08 IOHED-INSVD 1861 [BI9pa-M. LI rL600 p1 durg
00008 S§0ID 080 TP VO-LLAVD  00'0 BILOJHBD-YD  00°00S 00°sT ELICECIgERtR VAHSYD
JUNOUTY uononpa(j  junoury Xe] J9A0[dWT  jUnOURy Xe] osAo[dwry  junowry SINOH surmeyg CSHAAAIN

i 101E50610C 01 T0E1L08107  :ssadoig (eBEs8) uedmcy
o8eq 610Z/TE/S0 0 810T/S1/LO 1SABQ 09D LDRIISIA MULA ATAENIVIL LSAM uonnqrLysiq 10qey




(6102/¥1/9 paiupd) 1dMm

Siuswnusul pue 5|00} pszjjerads Jayio pue sjoos Surusples ‘sjoo} Sukeains pue SulsauiSus ‘Buieup ‘sjooy asodind
|esauad pue aulyrew ‘Ajuadies yasse |eydes e se uojleayisse|d adinbad 03 3N|BA 10 3Jl| Juad1ynsul jo Juawidinba toujw sapnjou| LNINCIND3 YONIW S3A1NddNS '3 AY3S 0IZT0S
51502 _uﬂ.m_mh |PABAY ||& pue 5334 UO}]e}S|Had Butule.]) PUB J3USII4U0I 2pnjauU) ONINIVEL 5311ddNS ® AY3S S0ZT0S
) [e3ual jleH AddNI 8 $9078-535V37 8 SINJY $317ddNS 8 AHAS 160018
AININAINDI-IINYNILNIVIA - IA0SY OL 0300 ¥31d0D LINIWIND3-535v31 8 SINIY $317ddNS B8 AHIS 061105
|esado.d 104 53sanbau *sadueulplo 'safjjuniioddo JuswAo|dwg $3D1LON T¥937 '8 SNOILYDITENd $31dd NS ¥ AY3S 08TT0S
SAN3dILS ONILIIN aHVO08 $311ddNS '3 A¥IS 69TT0S
YIHLO-OAS 33dS B 404d S3I1ddNS ' AYIS 591108
S30JAIBS [eFa] JAS TYDIT-DAS I3dS '8 40Ud S311ddNS 8 AY3S 951108
“SWeXd A}31IGOS puE [EJIPaU U SIS JLIBIYDAST AJ0TEIOqe] ‘|eusp |ealpall apApU] A1 TVLNIA ‘T3IN-DAS I3dS 3 40dd S3I1ddNS ® A¥IS|  SSLTOS
sad4eya a3ueuy pJed 1pald 's9s) JUsWAEd aje] 598} JUnoITe Jueg 5334 LNOV TYISI4-DAS D34S B 40¥d S31ddNS B AY3S YSLTOS,
‘SB0IAJ3S BUjIUNOde pue Bupipny 9130V 18 9LIANY-IAS 23dS B 404d $311ddNS B AY3IS 1STT0S
35N3dX3 321440 - IA08Y 0L 300D ONILNIYd-ISNIdX3 321440 $311ddNS B AY3S CILT0S
3ISN3dX3 321440 - 3IA08Y OL 300D 39VLSOd-ISNIdX3 321440 S311ddNS 8 AY3S TITT0S
sdwejs ‘spJedisod ‘|lew paJas|3al ‘Bujpuig pue supuld ‘e8e1s0d paJaiaw ‘sadojanua )
‘syayseqalsem ‘sia|dels ‘saa)AU9s 90UBIaja4 BUIJUO pUR SaujzeSewW 0} suojidiuasgns ‘safjddns AydesBooyd ‘sjienuew ‘syooq sapnjauj ISNIdX3 301440 $3MNddNS 8 A¥3S 0IT10S
§334 LN3OV VIS4 - M0138 0L 300D SIDUVHI DAS 22-dX3 DSIW S3ITddNS B A¥IS|  Z0TT-0S
932 'SUOKLID0SSE 9pER 'S|BD}0 JO SUCHEID0SSE '581391905 U] SdIHSY3IgWIN S31TddNS B AY3S 060T0S
EiE)
‘saBepueq ‘saBupids ‘sjulds ‘s199ys/sano|d 4aggn ‘deos |edjpaw ‘sassed |ea|pau ‘sjusLUNIISU| [BIIPAW ‘SB|paaU ‘sasse|d Ddasiuy S3ITddNS 8¥1 2 TY.LNIQ “TvIQIN S3NddNs '8 AY3S 080T0S
JuswIRRaq Ul 3nsal LON op jey3 skied Juawsoe|dad ‘'saojalas
pue saddns Sujiujed 5201s AJasinu ‘suapielal|e Jouw ‘sasn} pue saqo|d 3yd)j ‘swielsAs Sujjood pue Supeay ‘(spunoJd pue s8uipjing
104 s3jddns [043u00 353d pue paam) sasuadxa Bujudp.ed 's|jyas Jaysindupxs a.y ‘aainias pue sajjddns Suiguinid pue 12213233 SINWAOYCINI '8 DAT8-3INYNILNIVIN 5311ddNS B A¥3S|  TL0TOS
(421do2) @3UBUBIUIEW 10} 530RIIUOD DIIAISS 'Sied
Jledad ‘say|ddns pue seaiues Jiedad olpes pue uoesjuNWWoI ‘{2312 ‘sa4)} “s1ano0 JeRs “Juejood ‘sBnjd ‘sajienieq) saddns aaljowiony LININGINDI-TIONYNILNIVIA S311ddNS 8 AY¥3S 0L0TOS
912 'A3[9P1J ‘UDISSIWO PUB SI0LI3 SE LINS 'a381BA00 8oUEInsy| 18Y3o Joj asn HIHLO-3INVHNSNI S3NddNS 8 AY3S £50T0S
5$9|q3anpap pue swinjwaJld adUeJnsu| 93e19A00 ddeWiEp Ajadold Q3AN3LXT 2 IHI-IONYENSNI 5311ddNS B AY3S 290T0S
$21q32npap pue swinjwaJd 3dueinsu) a8esaA0d AIjIgen J)jqng ALIIEYIT D118Nd-3ONVHENSNI $311ddNS 8 AY3S 1S0T0S
3J|AJ3s5 |3M0] PUE 5]9MO] ‘Banssi3 131103 ‘de0S 'S13330] Saylo[0 ‘s|jddns Wooiisal ‘lesods|p
asnjad ‘sued adeqJed ‘saoiues pue saj|ddns Bujuesps ‘eaalas Alpune| ap|sino pue sway Alpune| ‘Buippaq ‘swayl Sulu|p pue uaydyy d¥X3 A1OHSNOH S311ddNS B AY3S 0F0TOS
H31VM 0311108 3aNTINI LON $30Q ‘uoi3dwnsuoa Uewiny 1oy poog aoo4 5317ddNS '8 A¥3S 0E0TOS
HONS OL S¥IVd3d 3ANTINI LON 5300 - 558228 18UJa3Ul ‘5801135 J31IN03 puUE Joguassall ‘oipeJ ‘auoydajal SNOLLYDINNININDD $311ddNS 3 AY3S 020108
anssj3 |ejoe} ‘BUyiop Ajajes ‘aauemalfe Woyun pue
suuojiun ‘syawjay ‘sysew ‘saj8308 ‘sano|3 ‘sijaq ‘sSe3 sweu ‘su0ins\a/ssdpeq ‘Sulylol 3dd :sapnjau) fasn jeuosiad 10j pasn sway| S3NddNS TWYNOSYHAd 8 ONIHLOTD S317ddNS 3 AYIS 0T0T0S
AHO9ILVD SIHL NI ONIHLON SL1I4IN38 JIA0TdINT HIHLO SLI43N349 diN3 00t005
VIWYVYdIA SNI dINOD ,SHINYOM SLid3IN38 dINg 06€00S
Mej Aq pays|jqe3sa se ” § J0'S332M XeU S33BM pUE SalIB[es SS0.T | 9% XeL SNI LNIWAOTdWANN SLI4IN38 dN3|  08E00S
$93eM XeLl OU 'SaBEM PUE S31IB[eS 55048 JO %51 Xe] S1E3IPIN/ VI 4 VIIQIN/YIId SLI4IN38 dN3 0EE00S
1e9A Uoea syi Ag pays!|qelss JUNOLIE WhWXew e o} dn sagem pUe salie|es ss0.3 JO %7'g ‘Xe1 |aSYO 1asvo SLI4ANIA dN3 02£00S
(915 panuade 1no Aed QN op em) dwioy pue uopesep 1NOANG 3AVIT SIOVM 13 AHVIVS 081008
10 ANV 3AVH OL A13X17 LON JNILHIAO SIOVM 8 AUVIVS 0zT00S
AHOO3ILVYD SIHL NI ONIHLON d13H YH.IX3 SIOVM B AUVIVS 011008
(12213]3 ‘jajj2y U803 BUlli-1ied pUE -||ny “4zsaun|op) sashojdwa Ty sepnpu - sagem pue Se|Je|es sso19 S33A04IAIT ¥VIN93Y SIDYM B AUVIVS

007008

35VSN INNOJOV]

103r80]

._.Um,q.mo ans|




(6T0Z/¥1/9 pajuud) Tdm

"s53004d 325pNq ay} uj sajouadupuod Joj suoiendoiddy AINIONILNOD HOd dOHddY ADNIONILNOD|  0Q0EE0S

T IPIHIALNIWGINDS 1355V WLldva| 120805

- LININdIND3 1355V TWLIdYD 0L0E0S
"000'0T$ 35€3| 18 40 3503 B 3A2Y ISN|\ 'SIUSLISACIOW] PUE S3INJanL3s JO UORSINBoE 3y} Jo} sanj|puadxa apn|ou] SINIWIAOHdWI '8 SONIQTING 1355V IVLIdVD 0Z0E0S
Toyem BUpB] 3553 '[esodsip semas ‘sueyng 56l jeimael o jony suedid TR SIILAILN|  Saddns T AWES| 097508
nIDVHVO TVHLINID, ¥ LINIFHY IM - AHODILYD SIHL NI ONIHLON 13N4-1IAVHL 8 SNYYL ~ S3NddNS B AY3S 152108
sesuadxa
[2AR)] PaZ|JOUINE JBLJ0 J0 dJBlIE 5]|01 8SPLI] ‘Sasuadxa sauaiapuod ‘SuiSpo) ‘sjeaw uBLasINquIad jany |asaip pue aujjoses ‘ssuadxa
" |exdes 03 ajqeadieyo jou safieyd uoeuodsuel} Pue 143184 ‘adlnues AsaAlfap ts8ujy) pue suossad jo uopepodsur |y3 sepnjau| TIAVHL ANV SNVHL S31ddNS ' AY3S 0SZT0S
suid 93uss 1239 “snjeledde Joj siappe| '5|00] 354Ny ‘s|8Zz0U ‘sas0Y ‘sasuodsad 8210jse] ‘weajayLs - 121yBiyallq HIHLO-dX3 1d3d 23dsS S317ddNS B AY3S 6Y2T0S
_ F9VSN INNOJIV| 123rg0 gns] 103rg0| 129v|




~ YOLO COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

FIRE DISTRICT BUDGET WORKSHEET - FINANCING SOURCES - SCHEDULE A

DISTRICT NAME: West Plainfield Fire Protection District

FUND NO: 6223

. Budgeted Proposed
Account # Account Name Revenues 04/30/19 Revenues
2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020
400100 |PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT SECURED 280,000.00] 296,823.52 296,000.00
400101 |PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT UNSECURED 40,000.00]  26,806.66 26,000.00
400111  |PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR UNSECURED 600.00 364.30 400.00
400120 |SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT 515.77
400121  |SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES - PRIOR 500.00 142.61 200.00
400700 |INVESTMENT EARNINGS - POOL 500.00 8,253.20 500.00
400725 |RENTS & CONCESSIONS - OTHER
401061  |ST-HIGHWAY PROPERTY RENTALS 3.55
401240 |ST-HOMEOWNERS PROP TAX RELIEF 1,344.02
402000 |OTHER-IN-LIEU TAXES
402001  |OTHER-IN-LIEU TAX-RDA PASS THRU
402010 |OTHER GOVT AGENCY-OTHER CO-CITYS
402020 |OTHER COUNTIES & CITIES - YOLO 88,000.00
402090 |OTHER TRIBAL.- YOCHA DEHE CAPITAL 147,000.00
403699 |OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICES
404000 |OTHER SALES - TAXABLE
404113  |OTHER MISC - DONATION
404117 |OTH MISC - INSURANCE PROCEEDS 18,712.43
404190 |OTHER MISC INCOME 346.37
405000 |SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE 321,600 | 588,312.43 323,100.00
ESTIMATED FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE 213,410 68,000.00
DECREASE IN GENERAL RESERVE
DECREASE IN CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT RESERVE 50,000 160,000.00
DECREASE IN ACCRUED LEAVE RESERVE 5,500.00
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES 585,010 | 593,812.43 551,100.00




951°00¢2 0€'60€'Z6T 9St'v6T SL1I4IN3E B AUVYIVYS TVLOL
0008 65'SCC'6 00'00TT 656218 0009 JONVHNSNI NOILYSNIdINOD S, HINYOM| 06£00S
000°C G5'L86 S8'911 0L°0L8 000°C JONVYUNSNI INFWAOTdWINN| 08EDQS
FONVHNSNI HLIVIH| 0E00S
0057 ELLSLT £6'CC1 08'%7€9'T 00S'C XV.L 34v2Id3N / VOId| OEE00S
000°TT 0S'8S9°L L1'899 £€0'066'9 000'TT IASVO| 0CZE00S
LINJNIHILIH] OTE00S
005'¢E 000 00°0 00S’E LN0ANY 3IAV3IT| 09T00S
JNIL AGONV.LS| OETOO0S
00§ 000 00°0 00S JNILYIAD| 0ZT00S
00561 00'000T 00'000°T 00881 d13H VY1X3] 01100S
9ST'EST €6'6L9TLT SCcr0'0C  [89°LE9'TST [9ST°0ST S3IA0TdINT ¥V1ND3IY| 00T00S

suonendoiddy |e104 aunrg Aen  6T/0€/¥0 uoljeldosddy 3WeN JunoJoy #1Unooay
pasodo.d paledpiuy 6102 - 8702

|en3oy

© 95N 6TOZ/8TOT PRAIBARIUY

10143510 UO[I93304d BJI4 playule|d F,ES m_>_<z ._.umm._.m_o

8 3TNAIHIS - SIDHNOS ONIONVYNI - LIFHSHYOM ._.mun_Dm LIILsia mm_"_

HITIOYLNOD-HO1IAdNY ALNNOD O10A




[00E°S T

00'€66'SST 002°L2T $311ddNS '3 SIJIAYIS TVLOL
0056 TP'25L'8 00'000°€ (AT 005’8 = S3ILLN] 092108
000 _ 000°0T 13N - 13AVHL 8 NOILYLHOdSNYYL] TSZT0S
000°0T 18'2Lp'S 00°00C'T 18'2/C'Y 13AVHL B NOILVIHOdSNVYL| 0SZT0S
€L°e0s €LE0S 0sL d3H10 - dX3 1d30 23dS| 672105
S3DIAYIS B S311ddNS NOILD3TT - dX3 1d3A O3dS| cE€CT0S
00569 017'G99°CS oo.wmn.mﬂﬁ 0v'LZ6'SE  |00S'8 ININGINDI HONIW]| 012108
000'L 00'88F'T 00°00T'T 00'88E 000'L _ __ONINIVYLl] SOZT0S
SLNIWIAOYCINI @ §DQ1E - S35V 8 SLNIY 16TT0S
00S'T 00°096 00'096 000°C LIN3NdINDI - S3Sv31 @ SLNIH| 061T0S
00S 00'0 005§ SIOILON 1¥931 8 SNOILYDI18Nd| OBTTOS
0 89°'StT SAN34ILS ONILITIN advO0d| 69TTOS
0 00°0 0SL Y3H1O - OAS D3dS '8 408d| S9TTOS
000'T 000 000'T SI2IAYIS TVOIT - DAS 33dS 8 40dd| 9STT0S
0007T 00°€ST 00°€ST 000 8718 TV.LN3d "VIIQ3N - DAS D3dS '@ 408d| SS110S
0 00°0 006'C S3DIAYIS HOIL NOILVINHOANI - OAS 23dS '8 J0Hd| 2STT0S
00€ 00'00% 00°'0S¢ 00°0ST 00€ ONILNNOJJV 3 ONILIANY - DAS J3dS ® 404d| TSTI0S
009 00°0S 00'0S 009 ONILNIYd - 3ISN3dX3 3D01440| ZITT0S
00S v6'LE " ¥6'LE 00s 39V.150d - 3SN3dX3 301440| TTITTOS
000°L £E'888F 00°'00S'C EE'8BE'T 000'S 3ISN3IdX3 301440 OTTT0S
00T 0T'0LT 00'0S 0T'0¢T SIDUVYHI JAS YWD LI34D - 3SNIdXT DSINI| ZOTTOS
00S'T 9T'TEY 9T'TEY 00S'T SNOINVTIEISIN| 00TTOS
00¢'€ 00'SOT'E 00'059°C 00'SSy 000°€ SdIHSH3IdINIIN| 060T0S
0002 CELLS CELLS 000'Z $31ddNS 81 '8 TV.INIA "TWIId3IW 08010S
0059 76°866 76°866 000'S SLNIWIAOHINI '8 SDATNE - IDNVNILNIVIN] TLOTOS
000'€T " 2T vie’1e 00'890'C Z19v1'6T |000'0E ININGINDT - IONVYNIINIVIAN| 0£0T0S
LL666°ET LL'666'ET  |00T HIHLO - IONVHUNSNI| €S0T0S
J3AN3LX3 7B 314 - IONVENSNI| 7S0T0S
000°'S 00°000°S 00°000's 0009 ALITIEYIT O1189Nd - IONVYNSNI] TSOTOS
00S°L L9'99€'C 00°08% £9°988'T 00S°L 3SN3dX3 TOH3SNOH| 0v0TOS
ado004| 0E0T0s
0009 8 E6L'9 00'06¢ 8¥'€05'9 008 SNOILYJINNWINOD| 020108
000°CT TL¥99°Se 00'568'C 146947 [000CT $311ddNS TYNOSH3d ¥ ONIHLO1D| 0T0TOS

suojielddosddy lezol sunrg Aein  6T/0€/v0 uojjeldoiddy SWEN Juhodoy # 1UNO2Y
pasodo.d pajedionuy |enioy 6T0Z - 8102

88N 6TOT/8TOT PRIRARAUY

1914351 UO[3IIB30U Bl Emcc_ma uua INVN LOIYLSIG

& ITNAIHIS - SI2YNOS DONIDINVYNIL - ._.mm__._mv_zog ._.mmun_bm ._.u_m_.wm_n EL[E|

Y3TIOHINOI-4OLIANY ALNNOD O10A




‘STVYAOYHddVY

SALNNIW 30 AdOD V HOVLLY *k
SALNNIN ¥4Y08 NI ANNOWY SIHL 3LVDIAN! *

95¥'05S _ 959°SS * SISN ONIDONVNI4 TV10L
000y ERYERET] EINED Q3Ny¥oov O SNOLLIdav
3AYISIY INIWIDVIdIY 13SSV TVLIdYD OL SNOILIAayY
000°0T , JAHIS3IY TVHINID OL SNOILIaAy
951'0SS 81" LE8'89Y 9S9°T€ES SNOILLYIHdOYddY V101
000°02 000°02 AONIONILNOD HOd SNOILVIYdO¥ddY| 0066-68
000°SST 8T'SES'0ZT 000°06T S13SSV Tv.LidvD TV10L
000'09 9C°'69L 92694 000'S8 : J1DIHIA - INFWLIND3I| TZOE0S
000°0¢ €6'S9L'6TT 26'99/°6TT |0000E LNINdIND3| 0L0£05
319VID34d3d NON - SINIINISYI| STOE0S
000°SZ 000°S/ SLNIWIAQYHdINI '8 SONITIING[ 0Z0£0S
0 aNV1| 000E0S
0 00°0 0 SIDUVHI ¥AHLO TV10L _
SIAVA 40 ALID[ TZTZ0S
S3IONIOV ALNNOD-NON OL NOILNEI4INOD 0¢1209
NIW3YId Y33INNTOA| 0T120S
SLNIINSSISSY 8 SIXVL[ 080Z0S
d43HL0 - 017 - ISFYIINI| 6v0Z0%
43IHLO0-all JHILIH| 6E0COS
NOLLVOI80 3SVITIVLIAVD - AL] 391139 TE0C08
suonelidoiddy |elo] sunry AelN  6T/0€/H0 uojiejdolddy SWwenN junoday . # 1UNO2DY
pasodold paiedppnuy [en3ay 6T0¢ - 8102
o -9s 6TO0Z/8TOT PoIEdRIUY
1IIS|Q UoRRIBY0Id B PIdljuie|d 1sapm JNYN LI1¥1sIa

e Y g
8 31NAIHIS - SIDUNOS DNIDNYNIA - 133HSHYOM 13Dang 1D1Y¥1SIg 34/
43TI0ULINOD-HOLIANY ALNNOD O10A




West Plainfield Fire Department

Davis, CA
This report was generated on 6/14/2019 1:25:23 PM

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 05/01/2019 | End Date: 05/31/2019

i

Station: 30 - WPL STATION 30
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

1413 - Oil or other combustible liquid spill

§743 _ Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
7 # Incidents for 30 - WPL Station 30:

=2 N =

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

=]
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 857
Page #1



Z o | #obeg
LG} Pl 200
wiog BuodeshousBiawa

‘|sLUoSIad pue apoD AJAIOY pejas|es au} 0} Bujpuodse.iod ‘leulosiad AQ padnoub ‘'sway BoT Ajleq eyl sisi

N00EAVa | 00:0010) 6L0Z/E0/S0 | 0000:80 6402/E0/S0

goom;ﬁ_ 91 6102/1.0/50 ,oo,m@;mq,m 102/10/50

3008AVQ

00 0081 mrow.__wm\mo

i snp qjeH 40k SINGH 201

xoom‘.&n_

" 00'00:81 6L02/92/S0 | 00:08'60 6402/92/90 |

00:00€} 6102/L0/S0 | 00'0E:60 6/02/L0/S0

00 oo 80 6102/L€/S0

Ao n?o..m 140} mh:oI‘_mE !

00:00:80 6 +02/1£/S0

OO0BAYA

8"8 6102/2HS0. _

m.:mw _Ntm:mowm .Sm ﬂ:o; mmﬁ:

00:00°81 6102/92/S0 | 00:00°}} 6102/92/50

0000'L} 6102/€2/S0 | 00:00:¥1 640Z/€Z/S0
00:00: 12 6102/12/50

0:0€: 4} 6102/12/50

000081 6102/02/S0 | 00:00:0% 6102/02/S

OOBAVA | 00:008) 6L0/2H/S0_ | 0000'%) 6LOZ/ELSO_|
MO08AVd 00:00:8) m_.owz._.__mo mc”oo.“:m_.om‘._.:mo

6102/L€/50 ®1ed
ewil] vels | :o_mmﬁaa:w WIYS AINQ UoRBIS JeRIUN|OA - B4 WIUS Aing :s8poD AJAROY | [puuosied v (|suuosied

Jouuosiad 10} apo) AJANOY 1o} |auuosled Jed swey Bo Ajleq

pu3 | 61.02/10/S0 ®¥eQ Hels | 00:€Z ewil puz | 00:00 :

IWd ¥0:0€:} 6L0Z/1/9 UO pejeisust sem Lodal siyL
VO ‘sied

\ | Juswipedoq alid Pleljuleld JSOM




zioz#obed ﬁﬂ/
716} pj 200 mo

wooBuiodeifousbiiewe . ‘

% m "leuuosiad pue 8poD AjIAIOY pejos|as s o Bujpucdsa.ioa ‘[euuosiad Ad pednoib ‘swey Bo7 Alleq aus s1si1

Tsanon _m::omhmn_ :m h.o _ﬁo,m,

T MoogAva " ooioosl 6102/ J§/S0 | 00:00:60 16102/1€150 _m

00 00 8l m_‘oﬁom\mo

00:0€£-80 61.02/0€/S0

(4] ._. wm__uw Lom m._SOI _mwo.m.

oo 000} m_‘oN:oh.mo

e T A R R T e e et

! xOOm><n_ i 00:00:2k m_.cm‘._.o._.mc

z czm.._mx “.:m—u:_m .how wh:oi ol

oo oo _; m_‘oﬂ\@@.mo

oo 00:81 m_.owaﬂmo

En USSR oy sinoH E.E.“.




West Plainfield Fire Department

Davis, CA
his report was generated on 6/14/2019 1:27:39 PM

yutal Incidents per Personnel for Date Range

Personnel: Beoshanz, Marc; Beoshanz, Garret; Boswell, Dean; Brava, Geoffrey Scott; DeBonis, Nick M and 19 more | Sort By
Personnel | Start Date: 05/01/2019 | End Date: 05/31/2019

- 60 00 oo i e e o e _:1
40.00 %

B
Beoshanz Marc

eoshanz Garret

DeBonis, NickM ’”20 0%
Flsh Patrlck 60.00%
T

4000%

R

- 80.00% |
L
—
40.00%
—
R
. e

R, Michel D f | ”f_ R, B

St“es'Tomw o B

Sum oflnd:vaduai Responses o

LaNIN S W ANNDN® AN N

b
£

o

Total Inc;dents for Date Range

{
:
11
1
i
!
{

—

includes incidents where personnel responded to on or off an apparatus. Only REVIEWED incidents included. EI
. emergencyreporting.com
Doc ld: 274

Page # 1 of 1 Lx




West Plainfield Fire Department

Davis, CA
This report was generated on 6/14/2019 1:26:25 PM

;akdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 05/01/2019 | End Date: 05/31/2019

Rescue & Emergency Medical...
40.00%

False Alarm & False Call
20.00%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
20.00% ‘

Fires
20.00%

Only REVIEWED incidents included. Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. E‘J

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553 j/

Page#1of2 %LD




_140- Nﬁ”m“mgﬁmmnfﬁ'ﬂmﬁ T T  000%
14 Mcrtor " vehicle accident wi r

L2000%
3 = -~ - . . R L PSR S o 20-00% A e o i ‘
O TALINGDERTS 8~ T

Only REVIEWED incidents included. Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is zero. El

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553

Page # 2 of 2 %\‘9




West Plainfield Fire Department

Davis, CA
his report was generated on 6/14/2019 1:23:13 PM

Incident Statistics
Start Date: 05/01/2019 | End Date: 05/31/2019

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS # of PATIENT TRANSPORTS | TOTAL # of PATIENT
TRANSPORTS i CONTACTS

Station o EMS . " FIRE
WPL Station 30 o090 00623
e i s e

s

station EMS | FIRE
o AVERAGE FOR ALLCALLS 00136

1 West Plainfield Fire Department k 36:38 =
P .
Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus E‘]

Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = # of PCR with disposition "Treated, | emergencyreporting.com
Transported by EMS". # Patient Contacts = # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS | Docld: 1645

2 & 3 data as appropriate. Page#1of 1 %-/’




West Plainfield Fire Protection District
24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 « (530) 756-0212

Minutes — May 21, 2019
West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners

1 CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by President James McMullen. Present were:

Commissioners: James McMullen, Jim Yeager, Ed Beoshanz, Charles Hjerpe and Richard
Guarino

Staff: Assistant Chief Bill Heins, Chief Cherie Rita and Clerk Sharon Grafton

Guests: President Volunteers Patrick Fish, Lt. Scott Bravo, Firefighter Beoshanz

and Lt Candidate Michael Booth and Family

2. REVIEW DISCUSSION OF BILLS
a. Approve payment of bills.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Yeager

To approve the bills in the amount of $ 15,075.05.
Passed: Unanimously

6. NEW BUSINESS (Taken out of order) _
b. Discussion/Action — New Hire Firefighter introduction/questions — appointment

It was decided that item 11a.iii Personnel Committee Report, would also be discussed
under this item.

Assistant Chief Heins informed the board that this Personnel Committee met on May 13%
to review the three remaining candidates for the open staff position. The Committee
identified Mr. Michael Booth as the best candidate and recommend Mr. Booth to the
Board for appointment of Lieutenant at $22.50/hr. pending successful passing of his
physical exam.

Assistant Chief Heins summarized his qualifications mentioning his paramedic
background as well as his current position as trauma technician at UC Davis. He also

stated that Mr. Booth has already trained as a relief firefighter at the station and will only
need administrative training to be fully prepared for the position.

Motion by: Commissioner Yeager
2":  Commissioner Hjerpe

To hire Michael Booth as Lieutenant at a rate of $22.50 per hour.

Passed: Unanimously

10f4 %g




P S

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

a.

LILLARD HALL

Lillard Hall Business
None

b. Lillard Hall Report
No comments.
o8 Lillard hall Committee Report Ad Hoc
No meeting. No report
i. Financial Analysis Report
Nothing to report
i. Landscaping/Fencing
To be tabled until a meeting is rescheduled for discussion with the
volunteers.
Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2m:  Commissioner Yeager
To approve item 4 Lillard Hall.
Passed: Unanimously
FINANCIALS
a. Deposits
Total deposits of $2,285.78
b. Financial Reports
There were no questions.
By consensus the deposits and financial reports were accepted.
NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion/Action — Fire Commission Tour of Sacred Oaks .
Assistant Chief Heins stated that the request for a tour of the Sacred Oaks facility
has been granted and 6 dates given.
By consensus it was agreed to have Assistant Chief Heins contact the
Commissioners and accept on of these dates for the tour. President McMullen
also asked that he coordinate with the paid staff to join the tour with the
Commissioners.
b. Discussion/Action — New Hire Firefighter introduction questions - appointment
This item was taken out of order and already covered.
c. Discussion/Action — Flooding Hazard on County Road 31 and 96

- Commissioner Beoshanz stated that the intersection at County Road 31 and 96

was damaged during the flood and in need of repair. The Commissioners
discussed and felt that this was not a fire department issue and suggested that
the Commissioners visit the location and if they felt it appropriate to write a letter
to the County as a private citizen.

20f4




10.

11.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Fire District Website Update
Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board there is nothing new. Still working on
going live and it can be viewed at WPFD.net. Currently about 95% complete but
the deadline is January and we are well within the deadline for completion.

b. Fire Station Structural Repair Update
Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board he had not be able to meet up with the
structural engineer but that the issues seem to have stabilized.

CHIEF’S REPORT
Chief Rita informed the Board of the following:
¢ Yolo Chiefs meeting has no news on Prop 172 monies. Will update at next
meeting. There are still two more months until budgets are approved by the
county and worse case there may need to be an adjustment in the middle of the
year regarding the 172 monies.
¢ Mark Krummenacker financial reports should be completed next week. She
stated that once they are completed, she will all a meeting of the Budget
Committee to prepare the budget for the next Board meeting.

ASSISTANT CHIEF REPORT
Assistant Chief Heins informed the Board of the following:
e Working on budget items for the Chief
e Finishing the Grant documentation for County and Yocha Dehe and wﬂl forward
to Commissioner Yeager when complete.
¢ New hire review completed
Completed the survey for Transparent California
e Attending airport advisory committee meeting. Asking for storage PODS for
storage of emergency equipment on airport property. Positive meeting.
¢ Working on several building projects in the area. One was a final on a Mother-in-
Law unit and the other was for a building at Yolo Canine Academy. Coordinating
with Building officials and owner. The other is a submittal for a patio cover.
Information shows that people are building in the area which is good.
» Weed abatement tours have started and most area resndents have a handle on
weeds.
e Working with Indian Health Services on tour for Commissioners.

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES REPORT
President Fish informed the board of several resent purchases.

e 12 hose clamps
e New Brush units have new iPad (3). One for B30, B230 and E30.
e New Dashboard displays around the station

President Fish stated that the volunteers would like the Commission to approve
including the cost of % the Clamps in the future budget to reimburse the Volunteers for
2 of the cost of the Clamps.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Standing Committees
i Benefits Committee Report (Chair Hjerpe, Guarino)— No meeting, no report.
ii.  Budget Committee Report (Yeager, Chair Hjerpe) — No meeting, no report.
iii. Personnel Committee Report (Chair Hjerpe, Guarino) — Already covered

30f 4 | ' ;,fb




iv.  District Funding and Development Committee (Beoshanz, Chair Yeager)
No meeting, no report.
A~ b. Ad Hoc Committees
' i IHS/Sacred Oaks Committee (Chair McMullen, Guarino) — President
McMullen informed the Board that the HIS has a consultant who will be
getting more involved and will be contacting Assistant Chief Heins in the
near future. :

12.  TRAINING LIASION REPORT
Nothing new to report.

13. FIRE PREVENTION LIASION REPORT
Already covered under Assistant Chiefs Report.

14. MAJOR EQUIPMENT LIASION REPORT
Nothing to report.

15. MINUTES
a. Approval of April 16, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes.

Move to approve minutes as submitted.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Yeager

Passed: Unanimously

16. CLERKS’ REPORT
Nothing to report.

17.  OPEN FORUM
President McMullen informed the group of the passing for Chief Thomas Powell.
Services will be held in Dixon next week and he will be attending.

18. CALENDAR
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners will be
Tuesday June 18, 2019 at 7:00 pm. Commissioner Yeager stated that he will not be
able to attend. Commissioner Hjerpe stated he may not be able to attend either.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino
2":  Commissioner Yeager

To adjourn.

Passed: Unanimously

Meeting adjourned 8:05 pm

President Clerk

40f4 - b“




